
 
  

 

    
       

   
 

 
  

     
 
 

   
 

 
   
    

  
      
    

 
 

    
   

     
   
  

 
 

 
  
  
  

    
     

 
 

 
 

pfm 

Wynnmere East
Community Development District 

3501 Quadrangle Boulevard, Suite 270, Orlando, FL 32817; 407-723-5900 
www.wynnmereeastcdd.com 

The following is the proposed agenda for the Board of Supervisors Meeting for the Wynnmere 
East Community Development District, scheduled to be held on Wednesday, May 3, 2023 at 
7:00 p.m. at SouthShore Regional Library, 15816 Beth Shields Way, Ruskin, FL 33573. 
The in-person attendance of three Board Members is required to constitute a quorum. 

To attend the meeting, please use the below conference call information: 
Phone: 1-844-621-3956 Access Code: 790 393 986 # 

PROPOSED BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING AGENDA 

Administrative Matters 
• Roll Call to Confirm Quorum 
• Public Comment Period [for any members of the public desiring to speak on any 

proposition before the Board] 
1. Consideration of Minutes of the April 5, 2023 Board of Supervisors Meeting 
2. Review of Letter from The Supervisor of Elections, Hillsborough County 

Business Matters 
3. Consideration of Resolution 2023-09, Approving a Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 

2024 and Setting a Public Hearing Date Thereon [Suggested Date: July 5, 2023] 
4. Ratification of Payment Authorization No. 235 
5. Consideration of Payment Authorization Nos. 236 & 237 
6. Review of Monthly Financials 

Other Business 
Staff Reports 

• District Counsel 
• District Engineer 
• District Manager 

o Review of April Inspection Report 
o Discussion of Aqualis Spraying/Planting Proposal 

Supervisor Requests and Audience Comments 

Adjournment 

http://www.wynnmereeastcdd.com/


 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 

  

Wynnmere East Community 
Development District 

Consideration of Minutes 
of the April 5, 2023 

Board of Supervisors Meeting 



  
 

 
 

  
 
 

  
  

 
 

 
 
          
    

    
       
        
 

 
 
         
       
      
     

    
         
     
 
 

       
 

    
 
 

      
 

    
          

 
 
 

   
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
     

        
   

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

WYNNMERE EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING 
Wednesday, April 5, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. 
South Shore Regional Library 
15816 Beth Shields Way 
Ruskin, Florida 33573 

Board Members present: 

Mona Lewis Chair 
Shawn Fitzgerald 
Fluffy Cazalas 
Travis Elijah 
Nikki Foster 

Vice Chair 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary (joined meeting in progress at 7:11 p.m.) 

Also Present: 

Jane Gaarlandt PFM 
Kwame Jackson 
Daniel Perry 
Whitney Sousa 
Cynthia Elijah 

PFM 
Caliber Landscaping 
Straley Robin Vericker 
Public 

(via phone) 
(via phone) 

Holly Romero 
Jessica Kelly 

Public 
Public 

(via phone) 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call to Confirm a Quorum 

The meeting was called to order at 7:05 p.m. The Board members and staff present are outlined above. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period 

Ms. Elijah wanted to pass along a message from another resident who wanted to compliment Daniel Perry 
on the work he does for the District. Ms. Sousa introduced herself as the new representative for District 
Counsel. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Minutes of the 
January 4, 2023 Board of Supervisors’
Meeting 

The Board reviewed the minutes. 

On motion by Ms. Cazalas, seconded by Mr. Fitzgerald, with all in favor, the Board of Supervisors for 
the Wynnmere East Community Development District approved the Minutes of the January 4, 2023 
Board of Supervisors’ Meeting. 

1 | P a g  e  



 

    
 

 
     

    
  

    
  

   

 

  

   

    

     

       
         

           
   

 
 

   
        

   

  
       

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for 
Arbitrage Report 

Ms. Gaarlandt provided an overview of the three proposals received. There was a lengthy discussion 
regarding the different proposals and their pricing and the requirement for the arbitrage calculations. 

On motion by Ms. Cazalas, seconded by Mr. Fitzgerald, with all in favor, the Board of Supervisors for 
the Wynnmere East Community Development District accepted the proposal from LLS Tax Solutions 
Inc. for the six previous years and the current year. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of FY22 Auditor 
Engagement Letter 

On motion by Ms. Cazalas, seconded by Mr. Fitzgerald, with all in favor, the Board of Supervisors for 
the Wynnmere East Community Development District ratified the FY22 Auditor Engagement Letter. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Payment Authorization 
Nos. 227 - 234 

On motion by Ms. Cazalas, seconded by Mr. Fitzgerald, with all in favor, the Board of Supervisors for 
the Wynnmere East Community Development District ratified Payment Authorization Nos. 227 – 234. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 

The Board reviewed the monthly financials. 

Ms. Cazalas left the meeting at 8:57 p.m. 

Review of Monthly Financial 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 

District Counsel – No report. 

District Engineer – Not present. 

Staff Reports 

District Manager – Ms. Gaarlandt mentioned the public facilities report that is due every 7 
years. There was discussion of who was responsible for clearing out the 
drainage, and it was mentioned that Ms. Ledford has reached out to the 
builder several times regarding the sediment from the neighboring 
subdivision. The Board decided that they would like to engage Counsel to 
send a demand letter to the builder for clean-up. 

2 | P a g  e  



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  
     

    
  

  
       

        
  

    
 

    
 

    

  
   

         On motion by Ms. Lewis, seconded by Mr. Elijah, with all in favor, the Board of Supervisors for the 
Wynnmere East Community Development District authorized Counsel to send a demand letter to the 
builder. 

Discussion Relative to Setting Traps on District Property 

Ms. Kelly spoke on the issues with the feral cats that are a problem for the 
residents. She suggested limiting the amount of time the cats are fed to 3 
hours for every 24 hours to limit the amount of other animal interference. 
There was also the suggestion of gathering the cats to spay and neuter so 
that the problem does not grow. Ms. Kelly will provide information 
regarding the process for District Counsel to review. Once ready, the HOA 
and the CDD will work together to get information out to the community. 

Review of February & March Inspection Reports 

The Board had some questions about the inspection reports and a lengthy 
discussion ensued concerning what the engineers could do to fix the 
issues presented, including preventative measures such as the installation 
of mesh or grates to stop gators from getting into the ponds through 
culverts. Other matters discussed included irrigation and landscaping 
issues. Ms. Cazalas left the meeting at 7:58 p.m. Mr. Perry stated that he 
will need to replace some plants that had died and had provided a proposal 
to replace all the plants around the dog park. Ms. Gaarlandt stated she 
received a proposal for just under $3,000 to have all those plants replaced. 

Discussion of Aqualis Spraying/Treatment 

Ms. Gaarlandt noted that adding regular spraying of the ponds to the 
maintenance agreement might be more economical. Also, the proposal for 
perimeter planting per previous discussion by the board is still outstanding, 
however, the technician had pointed out that though the plants are 
beneficial, the cover they provide might attract wildlife.  
On request from several residents, Ms. Ledford has requested the County 
to come out and spray for mosquitoes. Ms. Ledford is also checking 
with Aqualis to see if there is anything that can be used around the 
ponds to keep down the mosquito population. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests and Audience 
Comments 

There was a question regarding an update to the lighting situation in the roundabout of phase 2. This is a 
County issue. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

On motion by Ms. Lewis, seconded by Mr. Elijah, with all in favor, the April 5, 2023, Meeting of the 
Board of Supervisors for the Wynnmere East Community Development District. 

3 | P a g  e  



  
 

 
 
 
              
                   
 

___________________________ __________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chair / Vice Chair 

4 | P a g  e  



 

 
 

 
 
 

  
  

 

Wynnmere East Community 
Development District 

Review of Letter from 
The Supervisor of Elections, 

Hillsborough County 



 

 

 

 

  

 

 

   

 

    

 

 

 

   

  

 

 

        

       

   

 

      

       

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

. ~~ Craig Latimer 
\tJe_f~ Supervisor of Elections 
~ Our Vision: To be the best place in America to vote 

VoteHillsborough.gov 
Fred B. Karl County Center 

601 E. Kennedy Blvd., 16th Floor, Tampa, FL 33602 * I 
(813) 744 - 5900 
Robert L. Gilder Elections Service Center 
2514 N. Falkenburg Rd., Tampa, FL 33619 

See website for regional office locations. 

GOVEElNOR'S 
STERLING 

AWARD 
RECIPIENT 

April 21, 2023 

To whom it may concern, 

As per F.S. 190.006, you’ll find the number of qualified registered electors for your 
Community Development District as of April 15, 2023, listed below. 

Community Development District Number of Registered Electors 

Wynnmere East 613 

We ask that you respond to our office with a current list of CDD office holders by June 1st 

and that you update us throughout the year if there are changes. This will enable us to 

provide accurate information to potential candidates during filing and qualifying periods. 

Please note it is the responsibility of each district to keep our office updated with current 

district information. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 

(813) 384-3944 or ewhite@votehillsborough.gov. 

Respectfully, 

Enjoli White 

Senior Candidate Services Manager 

mailto:ewhite@votehillsborough.gov


 

 
 

 
 
 

 
   

 
 

 
 

Wynnmere East Community 
Development District 

Consideration of Resolution 2023-09, 
Approving a Preliminary Budget 

for Fiscal Year 2024 
and 

Setting a Public Hearing Date Thereon 
[Suggested Date: July 5, 2023] 



  

 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

 
   

   

  
 

 
  

 

       

  

  

  

 
 

 
 

  

RESOLUTION 2023-09 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
WYNNMERE EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
APPROVING A PROPOSED OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE 
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024; SETTING A PUBLIC 
HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW; ADDRESSING 
TRANSMITTAL, POSTING, AND PUBLICATION REQUIREMENTS; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the District Manager prepared and submitted to the Board of Supervisors 
(“Board”) of the Wynnmere East Community Development District (“District”) prior to 
June 15, 2023 a proposed operation and maintenance budget for the fiscal year beginning 
October 1, 2023 and ending September 30, 2024 (“Proposed Budget”); and 

WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget and desires to approve the 
Proposed Budget and set the required public hearing thereon. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE WYNNMERE EAST COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED. The Proposed Budget, including any 
modifications made by the Board, attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as the basis 
for conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget. 

2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING. The public hearing on said Proposed Budget 
is hereby declared and set for the following date, hour, and location: 

DATE: July 5, 2023 

HOUR: 7:00 p.m. 

LOCATION: Southshore Regional Library 
15816 Beth Shields Way 
Ruskin, Florida 33573 

3. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL 
PURPOSE GOVERNMENT. The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the 
Proposed Budget to Hillsborough County at least 60 days prior to the hearing set above. 

4. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET.  In accordance with Section 189.016, 
Florida Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the Proposed Budget on the 
District’s website at least 2 days before the budget hearing date and shall remain on the website 
for at least 45 days. 

{00117602.DOC/} Page 1 of 2 



   

 
 

  
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

     
 

 
 
 
             

           
       

 
 
 
 

   
 
 

5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE. Notice of this public hearing shall be published 
in the manner prescribed by Florida law. 

6. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED ON MAY 3, 2023. 

Attest: Wynnmere East Community 
Development District 

Print Name: Print Name: 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chair/Vice Chair of the Board of Supervisors 

Exhibit A: Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 

{00117602.DOC/} Page 2 of 2 



 
 

  
  

Wynnmere East Community Development District 

Revenues 
On-Roll Assessments 
Carry Forward Revenue 

Net Revenues 

General & Administrative Expenses 
Supervisor Fees 
D&O Insurance 
Trustee Services 
District Management 
Field Management 
Engineering 
Annual Disclosure 
District Counsel 
Assessment Administration 
Reamortization Schedule 
arbitrage 
Audit 
Postage & Shipping 
Copies 
Legal Advertising 
Meeting Room 
Contingency 
Office Supplies 
Web Site Maintenance 
Dues, Licenses, and Fees 
Electric 
Pond Maintenance/Aquatic Contract 
General Insurance 
Property & Casualty 
Irrigation Maintenance 
Hurricane Clean up 
Landscaping Maintenance & Material 
Flower & Plant Replacement 

Total General & Administrative Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Income (Loss) from Operations 

Other Income (Expense) 
Interest Income 

Total Other Income (Expense) 

Net Income (Loss) 

FY 2024 Proposed Preliminary O&M Budget 
Exhibit A 

Actual 
through 
3/31/23 

Anticipated 
April - Sept 

Anticipated 
FY 2023 
Totals 

$189,853.08 
$0.00 

$189,853.08 

$2,296.92 
$25,932.00 
$28,228.92 

$192,150.00 
$25,932.00 

$218,082.00 

$3,200.00 
3,098.00 
1,858.69 

19,999.98 
0.00 
0.00 

1,250.00 
4,683.67 
5,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
6.24 
0.00 

1,975.56 
125.00 

1,645.00 
0.00 

440.00 
175.00 

14,718.31 
4,936.08 
3,787.00 
2,036.00 

0.00 
0.00 

31,874.00 
0.00 

$100,808.53 

$4,800.00 
$0.00 

$1,858.69 
$20,000.02 

$500.00 
$6,000.00 
$3,750.00 
$6,000.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$500.00 
$5,000.00 

$250.00 
$50.00 

$750.00 
$300.00 

$6,750.00 
$125.00 

$2,080.00 
$0.00 

$19,950.00 
$2,535.24 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$2,500.00 
$0.00 

$26,126.00 
$3,500.00 

$113,324.95 

$8,000.00 
3,098.00 
3,717.38 

40,000.00 
500.00 

6,000.00 
5,000.00 

10,683.67 
5,000.00 

0.00 
500.00 

5,000.00 
256.24 
50.00 

2,725.56 
425.00 

8,395.00 
125.00 

2,520.00 
175.00 

34,668.31 
7,471.32 
3,787.00 
2,036.00 
2,500.00 

0.00 
58,000.00 
3,500.00 

$214,133.48 

$100,808.53 $113,324.95 $214,133.48 

$89,044.55 ($85,096.03) $3,948.52 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$89,044.55 ($85,096.03) $3,948.52 

FY 2023 
Adopted 
Budget 

FY 2024 
Proposed 

Budget 

$192,150.00 
$25,932.00 

$218,082.00 

$192,150.00 
$36,450.00 

$228,600.00 

$9,600.00 
3,458.00 
4,000.00 

40,000.00 
1,000.00 
6,000.00 
5,000.00 

12,000.00 
5,000.00 

250.00 
500.00 

5,000.00 
500.00 
100.00 

1,500.00 
600.00 

13,500.00 
250.00 

2,700.00 
175.00 

28,000.00 
6,000.00 
4,228.00 
2,221.00 
5,000.00 

0.00 
58,000.00 
3,500.00 

$218,082.00 

$9,600.00 
3,550.00 
4,000.00 

40,000.00 
1,200.00 
6,000.00 
1,000.00 

12,000.00 
5,000.00 

250.00 
500.00 

4,500.00 
500.00 
100.00 

2,500.00 
600.00 

13,500.00 
250.00 

2,700.00 
175.00 

35,000.00 
7,500.00 
4,350.00 
2,325.00 
5,000.00 
5,000.00 

58,000.00 
3,500.00 

$228,600.00 

$218,082.00 $228,600.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 



 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

Wynnmere East CDD
 FY 2021-2022 Proposed Debt Service Fund Budget

 Series 2016 

REVENUES: 

Series 2016 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2016 - Interest 11/01/2022 
Series 2016 - Principal 05/01/2023 
Series 2016 - Interest 05/01/2023 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUES 

Series 2016 - Interest 11/01/2023 

FY 2023 
Proposed 

Budget 

$ 516,403.14 

$ 516,403.14 

$ 136,384.38 
$ 110,000.00 
$ 136,384.38 

$ 382,768.76 

$ 133,634.38 

$ 133,634.38 



  
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
     

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
   

 
 

 
 

 
  

   
 

 
 

   
    

 
 

 
 

 
    

 
 

Wynnmere East Community Development District 
O & M Budget Item Description 

Revenues: 

On-Roll Assessments: 

The District can levy a Non-Ad Valorem assessment on all the assessable property within the District in 
order to pay for the operating expenditures during the Fiscal Year. Assessments collected via the tax 
collector are referred to as “On-Roll Assessments.” 

Carry Forward Revenue: 

Unused income from a prior year which is available as cash for the current year. 

Interest Income: 

Income from interest earnings. 

General & Administrative Expenses: 

Supervisor Fees: 

Chapter 190 of the Florida Statutes allows for a member of the Board of Supervisors to be compensated 
for meeting attendance and to receive up to $200.00 per meeting plus payroll taxes. The amount for the 
Fiscal Year is based upon all supervisors attending the meetings. 

D&O Insurance: 

Supervisors' and Officers' liability insurance. 

Trustee Services: 

The Trustee submits invoices annually for services rendered on bond series.  These fees are for 
maintaining the District trust accounts. 

District Management: 

The District receives Management and Administrative services as part of a Management Agreement with 
PFM Group Consulting, LLC.  These Services are further outlined in Exhibit "A" of the Management 
Agreement. 

Field Management: 

Reimbursable expenses such as rental car, gas, tolls and/or mileage incurred by the Field Manager for 
site visits. 

Engineering: 

The District’s engineer provides general engineering services to the District.  Among these services are 
attendance at and preparation for monthly board meetings, review of invoices, and all other engineering 
services as requested by the District throughout the year. 

Dissemination Agent: 

When bonds are issued for the District, the Bond Indenture requires continuing disclosure, which the 
dissemination agent provides to the trustee and bond holders. 

District Counsel: 



  
 

 

 
 

 
     

    
    

 
 

 

  
   

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
   
  

 
  

 
   

 
 

 
   

 
 

 
   

  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
   

 
 

   

 

 
 

 

 
 

Wynnmere East Community Development District 
O & M Budget Item Description 

The District's legal counsel provides general legal services to the District.  Among these services are 
attendance at and preparation for monthly board meetings, review of operating and maintenance 
contracts, and all other legal services as requested by the District throughout the year. 

Assessment Administration: 

The District can levy a Non-Ad Valorem assessment on all the assessable property within the District in 
order to pay for the operating expenditures during the Fiscal Year.  It is typically collected via the Tax 
Collector.  The District Manager submits an Assessment Roll to the Tax Collector annually by the 
deadline set by the Tax Collector or Property Appraiser. 

Re-amortization Schedule: 

When debt is paid on a bond series, a new amortization schedule must be recalculated. This can occur 
up to four times per year per bond issue. 

Audit: 

Chapter 218 of the Florida Statutes requires a District to conduct an annual financial audit by an 
Independent Certified Public Accounting firm. Some exceptions apply. 

Postage & Shipping: 

Mail, overnight deliveries, correspondence, etc. 

Copies: 

Printing and binding Board agenda packages, letterhead, envelopes, and copies. 

Legal Advertising: 

The District will incur expenditures related to legal advertising.  The items for which the District will 
advertise include, but are not limited to monthly meetings, special meetings, and public hearings for the 
District. 

Meeting Room 

Fee charged for renting a room for the monthly advertised meeting. 

Bank Fees: 

Bank fees associated with the services the District uses with the bank (e.g. remote deposit capture, positive 
pay, wire transfers, ACH payments, monthly maintenance, etc.). 

Contingency: 

Other administrative and grounds expenses incurred throughout the year. 

Office Supplies: 

General office supplies. 

Website Maintenance: 

Website maintenance fee. 



  
 

 

 
 

 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Wynnmere East Community Development District 
O & M Budget Item Description 

Dues, Licenses, and Fees: 

The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity. 

Electric: 

Districts' streetlights based on fees and consumption. 

Aquatic Contract: 

Maintaining and monitoring storm water retention ponds within the District. 

General Insurance: 

General liability insurance. 

Property & Casualty: 

Insurance to protect property and cover casualty. 

Landscaping Maintenance & Material: 

Contracted landscaping and Common Area Maintenance within the boundaries of the District. 

Flower & Plant Replacement: 

Purchase of materials and labor to replace flowers and plants within the District. 



 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 

Wynnmere East Community 
Development District 

Ratification of 
Payment Authorization No. 235 



    

 
 
 

 

 

 

WYNNMERE EAST 
C O M M U N I T Y D E V E L O P M E N T  D I S T R I C T 

Payment Authorization No. 235 
3/30/2023 

Item Invoice FY 2023 
No. Payee Number General Fund 

1 Aqualis 
Maintenance - Inspection: November 2022 
Herbicide/Inspection/Debris Removal: August 2022 
Maintenance - Inspection: March 2023 

PSI-2020-080147 
PSI-2020-104599 
PSI-2020-122219 

$ 
$ 
$ 

422.54 
956.98 
422.54 

2 Business Observer 
Legal Advertising on 03/24/23 23-00874H $ 52.50 

3 Straley Robin Vericker 
Legal Counsel Through 02/28/2023 22893 $ 233.50 

TOTAL $ 2,088.06 

Board Member 

Vice-Chairman 

https://2,088.06


 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 

Wynnmere East Community 
Development District 

Consideration of 
Payment Authorization Nos. 236 & 237 



    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1 

WYNNMERE EAST 

C O M M U N I T Y D E V E L O P M E N T  D I S T R I C T 

Payment Authorization No. 236 

4/14/2023 

Item Invoice FY 2023 

No. Payee Number General Fund 

PFM Group Consulting 

District Management Fee: April 2023 DM-04-2023-56 $ 3,333.33 

2 Supervisor Fees - Meeting 04/05/2023 

Fluffy N. Cazalas -- $ 200.00 

Mona Lewis -- $ 200.00 

Travis Elijah -- $ 200.00 

Nikki Foster -- $ 200.00 

3 TECO (Paid online) 

1725 11th Ave NE; 03/01/23-03/29/23 Acct: 211005933836 $ 24.20 

Wynnmere East Ph 1; 03/01/23-03/29/23 Acct: 211005934289 $ 1,207.44 

11th Ave NE/18th St NE; 03/01/23-03/29/23 Acct: 221001988080 $ 1,847.45 

TOTAL $ 7,212.42 

Board Member 

https://7,212.42
https://1,847.45
https://1,207.44
https://3,333.33


 
 

 

  

pfm 
Date Invoice Number 

April 11, 2023 DM-04-2023-56 

Payment Terms Due Date 

Upon Receipt April 11, 2023 

Bill To: 

Wynnmere East Community Development District 
c/o PFM Group Consulting District Accounting 
Department 
3501 Quadrangle Blvd., Suite 270 
Orlando, FL 32817 
United States of America 

Company Address: 

1735 Market Street 
42nd Floor 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 
+1 (215) 5676100 

Remittance Options: 

Via Mail: 

PFM Group Consulting LLC 

PO Box 65126 
Baltimore, MD 21264-5126 
United States of America 

RE: District Management Fee: April 2023 

Professional Fees 

Total Amount Due 

$3,333.33 

$3,333.33 

1 of 1

magarm
Received

https://3,333.33
https://3,333.33


 

 Wynnmere East Community Development District 

Date of Meeting: April 5, 2023 

Board Members: Attendance Fee 

1.  Fluffy N. Cazalas x $200 

2. Mona Lewis x $200 

3.  Shawn Fitzgerald x N/A 

4.  Travis Elijah x $200 

5.  Nikki Foster x $200 

$800 

Approved For Payment: 

Manager 

4/5/2023 

Date 

champagnea
Received



	
�� �� � � � � � �� �� �� � �� � � �

� �� �� � �� � � �� ������������������������������������������������������
����

� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �
� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �� �

 � �� �� � � � �� �� �

�
� � �� �� � � �� � �� � �

� ⁄�

TECO. 
~- TAMPA ELECTRIC 

AN EMERA COMPANY 

Yard project? © 
Avoid damage and fines CALL 

Learn more at TampaElectric.com/811 ® 

TECO. 
~- TAMPA ELECTRIC 

AN EMERA COMPANY 

WAYS TO PAY YOUR BILL 

w~ . ~181 
mail phone on line pay agent 

See reverse side for more information 

A one-stop shop to 
manage your account. 

"" i accoun1.1ecoer-gy.com e • Report an outage 

• Check the status of 
your account 

• Review and pay your balance 

• Access your billing and 
payment history 

• Monitor your energy use 

• Sign up for notifications 
and programs 

Log in at TECOaccount.com today! 

0 0 
WAIT two Start 

business days DIGGING! 

� :‹ Y̋̋ %: IJH
k k f

~ KI: >?< JGF HHHH�⁄� �� $$

��������������� �̇̆ ��̋�̨�̂̌���̂!°"�#��̃�$��̨�̇�%��&�̇���̆$ �̌�� 1�����829��=+�:�3< �3=*��4+5=00.=-6A-07.CD:EBFˆ � $ '$ = B( ) , , /,/0) / ,,; >?<@ @ ; GHIJHKGTSL?DMD>?9<N9;F HIJHKODP>;<Q9;RPF KISH HKHU
V88ŠŸŽLıŽłŠı8W 

œw?9sž:}rVvu�C š9<?yrCvtz−=vs9>>D:P �–‹8�9—y:;s<t=z€¢?u¡<�=s@{AsB}ž8s@|D�:E}t;{Bs#�uz�z�zsystz &�G̋HY–̋%KL?=DMV>?9<=Q9; GHIJHK 

� ! � • †‡ • ‡ � �� ‡ ��• ����–{ƒ}}}}
_̂̀ abcb̀cdefghigajgecj_eihjekjkjgelecjdei_jbcmneopjebgebeggcf̀belgjd̀kfcq 
rstuvwsxwryxz{ws|}zx~suswszvwtuzv xrwzrtrzu ~…z—rvwx—ystz– s s{1 ) / ,ƒ = KIu�x8�—92�=+:~sMzr 05433>?= ,<@6N0B;07@:;FL?D;<D 9==A9CDEB G JOXVYD%P =>?̇̋̋9>;Z<YXY<Ẇ̂Q< 9C ;M? RB;NPF G KISHTSHKHU �⁄� ���̋�̂ ⁄��̋̂%#̨�̂����−�!��‹"���#�$��̋�Z�̂�̇›���̆&̂#Ỹ̨−%�̌�� ���‹���–�–��‹̌#�›‹��„�!�"#��$̂ $�̂X�Z$�̂�‰&$$̂Z“”‘’‚’™”“”‚f’ff‘‘fŁŒŒ™Œ“‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘’”’‘Œ [�\�3 ]0 

magarm
Received



	
� �� �  � � � � � � � � � �� ��  � �� �  � �     � ��� �� �  � � �� � � �� � � �� � ��� � ��� �� � � � � � ��� �� � � � �� � ��� � �� �� � � � � � � �� �� �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ��� �� �� � � � � � � � ��� � � �� � � � ��� �� �� � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � �� � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � ���� � � � �� � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �� � � ��� �� � � � �� � � � �� � �� ��� � �  �� � � � �� � � � � � � � ��� �� � ��� � � � � � � ��� �� �� � � � �� ��� �� � � � �� � �� ��� � � �� � � � �� �� �� � � � � �� � �� � � �� �� �� �� � �� � � � �� � � � � � �� � �� � �� �� �

� �� � � �� � �� � �� � � � � � � � �� � �� � �� �� � � � �� � � � �� �� � � � ��� � � � �� � � �� � � �� � �� � � ��� � � � � � ���� �� � � � � � � � ��� �� � � � � ��� �� � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � � ����� � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � �� � � �� �� �� � ��� � �� � � �� � �� � �� � �� � ��� � � � � � �� �� ��� � � � � � � �� ��� �� ��� � �� � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � �� ��� �� � �� � � �� � � � �� � � � �� � � �� � �� � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � �� � ��� � �� � � � � �� �� � �� �� � � � � � � �� � �� � � �� � �� �� �� �� � � �� � � � � � � � �� �� �� � � � � � � � � � ��� � � � � � � �� � � � ����� � � � � �� � � �� �� � � � � � � �� � � �� �� � �� � � ��� � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ��� � �� � �� � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ��� � � � �� � � � � �� � � �� �� �� � � � �� � � � � �� � � �� � �� � ����

~'4TECC>. 
~. TAMPA ELECTRIC 

., AN EMERA COMPANY 

˝##°°####$$'''""°° ˝ �PQ! ! �!!!!!! TTUVUVTTNNN� TT( T9ˇ TU*,01 :'V & 1 11 9 TTb9(( + , &0 29: '19 & 2 29 (999&�̋ 1 9 T 1( (0 0 T+ ( 9T T' TT ((9 &1 T :1 (: :,(1* +U9U9T : b (' 0 T1T : + (09 &9 9 1 ' 9 19 1:+ &+ + & &9* * 9:1 9 9&& +++ 9T+9 T229 ::1(( a 9 aT 9T ((( + 9 919 11a ' 991 +Tb Wg&' + 'T ' ++����� 9(( &T 9+((KKT ,1 &&+ 9&T , & 99 1* 2* :T9 +TS ' 9((' 1**111&& ( '99 O 'VT99 0 9 ( +T (0 (9+ &b &U, 1'+ T9 &19 '0((( & '&19 T 11VG && a ,,, 9 , ('T 9((, a&: 119++99 9 :T 9+++* V 1*a ' a0 &, 9T+ +' (X
'6T2 0T : 0: & '��++ 999 9 T'0 ' '9 T2 U9* *,2* 91 & U9 +&9b U9 0 UV :&& + & T 0 +9((&TTTT

˘̌ �̂�̇�̌�������̋�̨̂������̌�������̌ ���� <̌����=��>���̌ ?̇@@A ����������� ����M�O/�̋PC�J� �̌�̂��°̃4°°""5"5#°##$%68*&''(7*)1/.*9*++*,,:0-*12,.30/1&*9,(30123 BC̃�̃Ď �Ę ��=̌ @̂ F̋G�̌ˇ 6Q R*WSXỸ 4̃°̃ ! °̃ °4�4��ˇ!°"�!4�"��;̋5˛̂��� �̌ ��̌  I°°B̃�B̌!�H"=°BJ°HF!K̃�#5L̃#�#5�=C��=���ˆ Z6QPQ̋E�R[*̌OS�'9̃:̃�1̃+&:�̌ >̂��̇ �̌�̌\�̇ �̌̂���̇��=A�̨�I̋ �̌���� [��=̌ˆ NTUVTWXY 4#̃!#̃˜̃ZĽ��= ]̂ [>̌�̇ �J_N.9T̀9+T-9 *a9'9:1+&:&12V,+.T(9b t�̋�D��F<�̨ �̂e]̂ [f_N.9) &:U9(,+9U901*a9'9:1+&:909+-2c9�+̂b��T2KQ̌�L��̌ [��=̌ _8aS9bbT&'2TU*,011.T1:*̀9+(.9:*(11* ,u'(�19�̌QVCT�2JU9�0̌1�:�.T[+-��=&̌(_1.X9*-++V9T(191+b*a9vTHU*,*+̃0QH(w�U**a+.91.V0T(v1̃b#,W91.9V+*̀& 9+̀&:91*2*,'*:T1&*0QN.&(:.T+-9&()&'9bU*01.'2+9-T+b'9(*aT029'91+&:&12,(9bQ TU*,01QX*+VT(1b, TU*,01(*aṽ#*+'9((W1.9'T19VTU901c��=[� [��̌ K̂M_N. ((*:&T19ba99(T0b:.T+-9 a*+'9T(9b :.T+- &(̃ QHw�*a1. VT1b,9TU*,1Q*,1b**+'&-.1&0-(9+̀:9(Q M̨ ����>�̋C̨ x̋��Ǩ�L��̌ @�q_kT0 U,0&:&VT'1&9 '9̀2T1TS*0c̨ =̇̌�c�̋��=_PV1&*0'V'T0 9̀+-9(2*,+.*U9d'T(1̃"U*01.'2 1..99U,'9:1&+::&V&12'&12*Q,, 9Qh1&(:*'9:9b)2NTUVTO':1+&:T0bV&b*U*01.Q C�̂�y̨ _̌69̀&*,(:.T+-9(1.T1T+9VT1b, T+9(,)o9:11*T'T19)&̋̌'&�-�VI9�+̌&*�b=(J(@*��2�*̂,��V��T�21M̌.9�([T�U9��̂T��U*,eI01@aMf_*+2*8,+:(.9T++̀-&:991*9T+9::.*̀9+ VT2 01:.T+-9a99T0bUT2+9(,'1&0b&(:*009:1&*0Q:*9+1T(&0T:(**T:'&-190b9+gT1&.0-9'V9:'T10+&:(U91*19,+V,VV*-+1+TNbT9UV(T0Ob'91.:91+&:'d*((1&+0T-(*a1&*01* �̆�̌K�[̌:̇T̨19̋̌-*_+2NQ.N9.T9U*,*(011*$a+TV1+9*3̀2&*&,0-VT92+b̀&9:V99̀0Tb+&9*(0g2&1*.,1+.9V+*b,: :'9T090+-2Q :,(1*U9+-+*,VQI�̌�=J [��=̌ _X*+(&b901T'WUT':*UU9:&T'Tb'&-.1&0- K[��̌_8NTUV O'91+&:V*-+TU�TbU&0(1+9b)21.9jT'̀ &*0:, *U9(W0',b9(1.9:*(1$9S V1a,9'3*aV*b,:&0-T0bb9'&̀ +&0- 8+U2 0b1. /T1.*'&:/.T+&9(l&*:9( *aj1Q6919+(),+-.T11.99':1+& 2,V,+:.T(9bW&0:',b&0-:0( T̀1&*0W90̀&+*0U901T' .9'V(VT2909-2)&'(*a:,(1*U9+(&0099bQha2*,:.**(91*T0b:TVT:&1 *(1 :*̀9+2:.+-9(QX*+*1.9+:,(1*U9+(W1.91.+99 :*01+&),1W2*,+:*01+&),1&*0&(1TSb9b,:1&)'9T0b&(UT1:.9b)2:*(1+9:*̀9+2:.+-9( VV9T+T(9V+T1'&0 &19U(Q NTUVTO'9:+&:QÎ�����̌˙_haNTUVTO'9:+&:gT(,0T)'91* 2*,+U919+ a*1(1C*�a�,�+̌.���+�V�+*1[:��=1.̌9_VN*.g9:+*-(+1&b*a+T*bU�.b&1&,*0&T:'T.0T9+(b9*0+&*01-.9+iO0j2Nbhk&a89+N9O0l:m9g&''T)V9V9bTo+,Q(n19*b,+TU9::*19+bg&0&-''2)Q9+9Tb09S1U*01.WT0b 9S1+9U9g9T1.9+9̀901QG̋���̇�p��̂ˆ̆ �̌̌�>�̂@�q_81TS&(&UV*9b*0-+* +9:9V1( �����K̨ ��[��=̌ _N. :.T-91.T1g&'+:*̀9+1. :*(1*a(1*+U(a+*U�,1'129+̀:9(1.TT9b9'&̀9+b +91&':(*U9+(0X'*+&bTW&0 :.T+-9b1*1.9(1*+U�+99+̀9QT::*+bT0:9g&1./.TV9+"# *a1.9X'+&bTj1T1,1 Qr1'&12 K̨ �Ǩ ˝̌�� _N. :*( aV+*b,:&0-909+- 2,V,+.(ba*U�:*̋�UV��̇T�0K&9���:̌*@'�:q1_1.891TSaUV+*U�*(T9'b:,*(01*9U9̀9++2(WV,90+('9*0(g9.S*9UV90-1WT-0b(0 bK̨b�&:��T1p�b *_'TN+.-9T0U*,9+T1&*10*aaT:'9'&1:&91+&:Q&n12*,V,V+T:2.T0(*9ab,9a+'*:U�.T+*-'9Ta*+1.9+9U&11*1.9 1T19Q j, j9'9:1V*+1&*0*a2*+)&'Q1N..T9UV)(1,TT(19&O0W'99&0(:(1T+*&::a:(*90+bb'&TV0-T:&*b+g1+*10.1.1&/0-.U,1VT001&-:&&)V"'T̃9"'&12*9Qa+(.*90TX'*V+&b*TV9j+T2,T19+(9Q1T&'&0 -*8V9|01n&*90+6T~1'&O0+9�-0hPr(
K9M*g,Tj+:)R'98(9Y(0899+|̀+/-02O-QV1h.,1d9+(:j&.UV,T0(9*1(+*1T&z*001"1#V.#T+*17-2{.+*T,UW)V'T*g2:.72&:(*.Q+V)+*&̀'&b9(G����[�̂̌ Ǧ _̌8a99'9̀&b)2T 0 VT'&12*+1.9+&-.1*,1'&s9 @���̋Z��̨��y̨ _̌N.&(U*01.d(:.T+-9(g&')9 (1b9Ta19+VG,̨9)̌''̋&::V[(+�1*(�V=T9̌+91_2/1T**V(19+**b̀a.,+99'9,'-9(.:91ba++&*:1*U�(V9a+,*̀9b&:',9:,Q9VNV.99''&9a:+9(19+&1:*&(&1*2:,*2+*':9,:V(19,1*b+U9:).2T+(9bQ 1)•.9�9a>*b+T9�191>.(&(K.KJb*MĝT�10̌9Q�1̂N*%h_j̀*jl&,b8+-&N01VlPO,*V191j&*10&|*PN0*a*(O9+}+2̀N*&:O,9+|Q.l*U9N%O*l+)8,N(O&0P|9((g&1.0*UT+7,V*+V+*a&11*NTUVTO'9:1+&:Q (*'b(9VT+T19'2T(T0*0!909+-2:.T+-9QA�̨�>�J� �̌��>����̂ ��̌…—kT&'2*,VT2U901&01.9 0:'*(9b90̀9'*V9Q6'9(9T'*g(,a&:&9011&U9a*+b'&̀9+2QX——*j+:U*.9&0b+9V'&0aa(*+*+9UT9*11&*T900!1TTU9),*1.,**1+2&+s*99,:b+,){9+&&0'W-(V19V'9+TT02(U9r90̀&0*&(10(&1VT��T1�>2�̌U9�0̌�1̋�̌'�*��:��T̨��1�&*‡��‡0��W��Qg��,.&(.&0:-TT):9.9a*:,70&0b-T*1+��(T�>̀&†0�-̌(̋̌T�:�:��*�,‡�0�1Q�
—6$8T2:*)02̀:9+9&b9&01:9T+ab99,g(&0'-)–9r:R.T~+8-Obƒ!16*82n*,T+1)�̌T�0�7�T�:�:�*̨,�0�1‡�*�+��:+9*b+&1):2:+TbQ'3&0-⁄‹‹F‹⁄›F‹−‹›Q{.90UT7&0-2*,+VT2U901WV'9T(9.T̀92*,+)&'*+T::*,010,U)9+T̀T&'T)'9QC̋ �̌̂ �̌��̌…ha2*,:.*(91*V2*,+)&'1T':T1&*00*1'&(19b*0 +g9) 1*+V+*̀&b9b)2NTUVTO'9:1+&:W2*,T+9V &0-(* *09g.*&(0*1T,1.*+s 1*T:1T( VT2 01-91*aNT TO'91+:Qn*,)9T1.9+(71.11.&(,T,1.*&sbVT+12g&'0*1+'T21.9VT2U9011*.9N&+TUVaT&',T+9O'19*:b1+9&:'&̀T90+b*b+*1&U9(*'2&0bT91'&U9̀9+'21.a9T(V.T&*2U90QN0T1UV1*,T(OQ'j9,::1+.&:aT(&',0+*91(+9UT(V2*0+9(&),''91&a0*+'TV19T2VT2U901(0UT1:b.T9+1-*9,(01T*,21*.,*+&sT9:b:*T,-0910*1+(W(&90+:̀'&,:b9&0‰-�„�“ ”‘b&(:*009:1&*0Q 

https://1N..T9UV)(1,TT(19&O0W'99&0(:(1T+*&::a:(*90+bb'&TV0-T:&*b+g1+*10.1.1&/0-.U,1VT001&-:&&)V"'T�9"'&12*9Qa+(.*90TX'*V+&b*TV9j+T2,T19+(9Q1T&'&0-*8V9|01n&*90+6T~1'&O0+9�-0hPr(K9M*g,Tj+:)R'98(9Y(0899+|`+/-02O-QV1h.,1d9+(:j&.UV,T0(9*1(+*1T&z*001"1#V.#T+*17-2{.+*T,UW)V'T*g2:.72
mailto:��UV���T�0K&9���:�*@'�:q1_1.891TSaUV+*U�*(T9'b:,*(01*9U9`9++2(WV,90+('9*0(g9.S*9UV90-1WT-0b(0bK�b�&:��T1p�b*_'TN+.-9T0U*,9+T1&*10*aaT:'9'&1:&91+&:Q&n12*,V,V+T:2.T0(*9ab,9a+'*:U�.T+*-'9Ta*+1.9
https://U9(W0',b9(1.9:*(1$9SV1a,9'3*aV*b,:&0-T0bb9'&`+&0-8+U20b1./T1.*'&:/.T+&9(l&*:9(*aj1Q6919+(),+-.T1
mailto:��'&�-�VI9�+�&*�b=(J(@*��2�*�,��V��T�21M�.9�([T�U9���T��U*,eI01@aMf_*+2*8,+:(.9T++`-&:991*9T+9::.*`9+VT201:.T+-9a99T0bUT2+9(,'1&0b&(:*009:1&*0Q


	 

�� � � �       � � � � � � ���� � �� �� ��  �  � �

� � �     
�  �� �    �  �   
� � 

  � �

�  � �    
=::"""l'TECC>. 
~ ELECTRIC TAMPA 

,, AN EMERA COMPANY �� ˛� �
� �� E ` �S# z r]]�� }} rr��� � � ˝� ⁄⁄� r

`VV� V # #� � VV �` T&�T)n„ # Q � �#� # � ) � ������

���������� ��� 
�"# �$%�&�'�#��(�)$�*��+,��-.��+�+�/0 ��1�2�3��4̆35��67̌�̂"89�4 ��5��:;˙��<<.,̋=̨>,°̃̋?<<°̋ �̨��̨̋ °!°̋ @̨� �̆ �̂AB�C�D�E����̆ �̌�̂ �F���E� ˙�EA ���"̀̂BŜ̀�#�”BEE#�„̇�‚̀� �RES̀�#*j���̂������AB �̋=̃iŁ̃°M=̋™Ł̋°M™-!̋=̨-̨<f̨f łŒœšŒŸžŸ�ł€¡�s�Žœ� 
G� � @�A�� �B� F I� �̌�B� J �������A L���E��I���A�Ḃ H� �@�A�E� @�A�E� GB��K����+===.<==<- =<M-?M-=-<�� +5,N?� +5,N? =�OPQ + -?�RSTURS&VT�WSU&'�"#$%&'�XQS$Y# -?�ZSTU[�\=],.=== \-+,. ��̇ K�8 �&V)�m ˆ�>̀�0 �̂)�n�$�U��o#$k�R ��ST��l�:V)$&ZS�̂$)UU�6#'#&_̀/Sa \=.b xy �p1%#$SY#q"̀�S̀̂#�/�̂S�ă �̌̂ ����� c\+d]̨Ñ? v{x|rvz~w r rst���������̂� �̂�B ���� �E f�e� E��g���̂�G�E�j��� ��A� ��h����� cciidd̋ •†…‡ƒ�…—x}•‡y– r rst rsux ‹ rsr› rsv v{xx�r⁄yvz•−v r rsw �̇K���E�G �����P#�‰%# )̀&'Z�̀QS̀�T)n�S%#�“##„_ST&„Y $“&V�#V#'̀$)„'SVTVS̀#V]�/)�Q#V_�'ǹ�Z)m„�)„�'Vǹ#$�S„Z�mSÙ 5�m S$#„)�)„Y#$�&„'VnZ&„Y�S$#”&̀S„' #„%V)_#m&̀Q�Tn$“&V]"Q)nVZ�T)nmS„̀�̀)�”S&V&„�T)n$�_ST”#„̀5�T)n'S„�$#‘n#Ù�S�_ST”#„̀�#„%#V)_#�“T�'SV&„Y�N+<>--<>=N==�)$�U&”_VT�nU#�S�$#YnVS$�#„%#V)_#�S„Z�SZZ$#UU�&̀�̀)�/3X’�o]’]�W)a�<+<+N5�/S”_S5�:V)$&ZS�<<b<+><<+N] 

yŒŠŸ�w�Žı�w 

mailto:�&'�#���()�$�*�+�,��-.��+�+�/�0�1�23���4��35�6�7�"�8�94�5��:�;��<��<.,�=�>,�?�<�<���������!���@�����AB�C�D�E����������F���E���EA


	
�� 	� 
 

�
�
  
� 	
 
 
 
 
 

		 	


    
  

 
  



 
    
  

 
   
  

    
   




 
  
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
     


 


  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
�
 � 
 �
  
 
 
  
 
 

  
 
 
 

 
 

   

 
   
 
 
  

  � 

 
 


  
  
 
  
 
  

 
 
  
 

 
� � � 
 
  
 
 
  
 
 

 
  
 
 
  

 
  
 




  
 
 
  


 
 

J 

TI 

• CHAT NOW 

� ˆ&' ,4ˆ ˆ JF� +˜̃I ]̋ ˆ @F @ �! !�̨ �!!̃ ! Q��S
GH� ˛ GH� ˛ !!� �JJ << J�< !

J8 ˜ �F�
ˆ̨� ˛˜˝

ˆ !

���°��� ������� ���������������˘ˇ "#̃ $̋�̌ �̂̇ ˝̨ %&3̂�'3�̇(��̋4̨ �̨˜*,) !�*+,5+.,,--6.�/0̌07180298:;<=>9?@00.5-A5/00B�(4*&'�C�D�D�̃̃E!�̂ �̨̋̋ M̌JF�F
̨̇#̋�̨̂H̃EF�̋˛̃F�̇˝̨�Ñ �̨̃ N̋Q̃ ]̋̃ �̂̇ ˝̨Q���L J̃�̂ �J�̂˛̃ N̋Z+̨#[�S̋- ij7 j! k̨� l̇J m#jn� o�H!�̂ �̨̋S!̇QF S̨DEF�̋ °̨̃ �̨̂  -[\+[\+-+0Ì̃ �̋]�9̌̃̆ F̂�4�̇^̋�̨̂ 4̀ 3b�c* 7̌ @8P9̌ 6>G9̌ @Ǐ97=I _ ( (aIÊ �̂]̋ $<̇Q �̨E�̇ ˜̇ #̨�Jd�68"G\D��H��!R̃ !̨�N�Q̨ #̨�̃ F�̇˝̨Z+[S+-�̋-[\+[\+-+0MJ�F
7̌ @8P9̌ 6>G9̌ @Ǐ9=Sˇ �̂̋MJF˜̨�̋ �M̨#!̃ ˆ̨K̨EL�Q��F �̃�N '̀��e�̆���fe�g'�S>M̨#!!̋ ���̋$�J K̃�N�F �̃̃NNJ�!�K!̨ P�̇JDJ�M��̨� ḢÑ �̨E�̇J�F �̃̃NNJ�!̋ �LSD��̃!�̃ NN���ea�f	�'����̆�g'�
̨�E�̇J�F �̃̃NNJ�! ]6#!L�#��H�̋!̇J� 
:8<>°896>̌@ 
#̨˛̃< ḞQ !�$̃!�F D̨̃E F
� #̨JMF�̋˛ !̃" ÑN̋Jˆ���!̃J�N��K�J�N�̨E�̇J�F �̃̋ Q�hS 

I;<>98<< "GOǏ̇Q D!�̇̋ ˇ̨� 9;!�P!D̃EF�̋˛ �̨̋! D̃EF�̋˛ �̨̋!I�̋$GH�̋!<̨̃ J̨�J<̨ H< K̂� Į̃�̨̋$�JGH<̨��H̋<!�JK̂� "̃J��J!:�H�˛̃ "�̋ �̂J̋  "�FF˙̋ ĘD�LJĠ ˛̃$�! <�̃KJK�̂8�̋�J$E <̇HH��J!<̃̃KM��̨E8̋�J$E İ �N�J! 8̋KJ�̋F�̋˛"�̋!̨J̇ˆ̨�̋  <#̃J�#��N�J>̋M�JF˜̨�̋O�Ñ "�̋ �̨J"�"E8$�̨$++̋ 8 J>�̂ ˇ̃ # J!J�S68HG
J#̋JT
E!-̃0 FHF� ˆ̃̋ S �̋JE$S!̨��KN <�̃Ĵ#�̇J!̨� p 
"G9"�˛ˇ̂6D̃�;<�̃!�̃̂ J"˝6̨̃"6�FHH�8R�!̨ˆ< 9> G:?P̌6 O8Ġ�A9J�IL��!$;HÑ �̨<°$̋ Ḣ 

DJU VK̃ Ê @�$W̃� X Yˇ �̂!Q�̨E 
��� 

mailto:3'�3��(���4�*,�)*+,5�+.��,,-�-!6.�/0�07180298:;<=>9?@00.5-A5/00


	
�� �� �� � � �� �� �� � �� � � �

� �� �� � �� � � �� ������������������������������������������������������
����

� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �
� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �� �

 � �� �  � �  � � �� �� �

�
� � �� �� � � �� � �� � �

� ‹�

TECO. 
~- TAMPA ELECTRIC 

AN EMERA COMPANY 

Yard project? © 
Avoid damage and fines CALL 

Learn more at TampaElectric.com/811 ® 

TECO. 
~- TAMPA ELECTRIC 

AN EMERA COMPANY 

WAYS TO PAY YOUR BILL 

w~ . ~181 
mail phone on line pay agent 

See reverse side for more information 

A one-stop shop to 
manage your account. 

"" i accoun1.1ecoer-gy.com e • Report an outage 

• Check the status of 
your account 

• Review and pay your balance 

• Access your billing and 
payment history 

• Monitor your energy use 

• Sign up for notifications 
and programs 

Log in at TECOaccount.com today! 

0 0 
WAIT two Start 

business days DIGGING! 

� 7� ����������
#7 ƒ$ˆ $[Z̋IJK

l l g

7 ;<9: DEFGHIJKKC�‹� �� !!

&�����0��'�'-�11�*��*2*3+.+*-+43-*. ���������������( ) , , -/ ) ;<9: @ DEFGHIJKK6 68C DFQL<:AMA;<9:N EGHIJKKOAP;89: 68RPC HKSGTSGHGU
V55ŸŽıLłıœŸł5W 

�̆ ���̨�̌���°̃��!�!�"�#�$%̂�$$̇���̆$̋$ �̌�� 56789: =>? =A7B8?Cš<x6t�7~sVwv@� ž6:9<@zswu{‰wt6;;A7P €°•̂z79u¡£<¢:t>t�5}AB~|? •{{{zt{ %€E°G$ƒ#K56–8t:{v�9=|?~t=�7u8t v�•t u D̋FZH[$L<:AMV;<69:Q68 DEFGHIJKK 

' **
_
� °�• † ‡ †�� • �• ••†� ���|⁄ƒ{{{ |{

ggqpjjjgàbcdcadefhi hbkhfdk̀ f ikflklkhfmfdkef k̀cdnof kfchfcfhhdacfmhkealdr 
stuvwxtyxszy{|xt}~{ytvtxt{wxuv{w ysx y~sus …~v ~—~…–swx –ztu t …t / )⁄v�y�–0t�{-s11�ƒ23.+-43OXL56V""< :998P;<A$:YA7#6;8M"Y9AZ:;<"W[Z:Q966@ 8M9<:R?=N>8N6?P8@C=A7B8?CD HDKESGFGTHSGIHJKGKU � ���̋ ‹̋ $Z‹� ˝�Z ��"�����‰�°��̂̃����!��Z�Y̋��#›���̆%̋[−"‰$�̌�� ���̂���ƒ�ƒ��̂̌�›̂��“�°�̃��!̋ !�̋X�Y!�̋�„%!!̋Y”‘‘’‚™‘‚f‘fffŁŁ’’‘ŒŠff‚Œ’’’’’’Łf’™fff \�]�1 .̂ 

magarm
Received



	
� �� �  � � � � � � � � � �� ��  � �� �  � �     � ��� �� �  � � �� � � �� � � �� � ��� � ��� �� � � � � � ��� �� � � � �� � ��� � �� �� � � � � � � �� �� �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ��� �� �� � � � � � � � ��� � � �� � � � ��� �� �� � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � �� � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � ���� � � � �� � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �� � � ��� �� � � � �� � � � �� � �� ��� � �  �� � � � �� � � � � � � � ��� �� � ��� � � � � � � ��� �� �� � � � �� ��� �� � � � �� � �� ��� � � �� � � � �� �� �� � � � � �� � �� � � �� �� �� �� � �� � � � �� � � � � � �� � �� � �� �� �

� �� � � �� � �� � �� � � � � � � � �� � �� � �� �� � � � �� � � � �� �� � � � ��� � � � �� � � �� � � �� � �� � � ��� � � � � � ���� �� � � � � � � � ��� �� � � � � ��� �� � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � � ����� � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � �� � � �� �� �� � ��� � �� � � �� � �� � �� � �� � ��� � � � � � �� �� ��� � � � � � � �� ��� �� ��� � �� � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � �� ��� �� � �� � � �� � � � �� � � � �� � � �� � �� � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � �� � ��� � �� � � � � �� �� � �� �� � � � � � � �� � �� � � �� � �� �� �� �� � � �� � � � � � � � �� �� �� � � � � � � � � � ��� � � � � � � �� � � � ����� � � � � �� � � �� �� � � � � � � �� � � �� �� � �� � � ��� � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ��� � �� � �� � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ��� � � � �� � � � � �� � � �� �� �� � � � �� � � � � �� � � �� � �� � ����

~'4TECC>. 
~. TAMPA ELECTRIC 

., AN EMERA COMPANY 

˝##°°####$$'''""°° ˝ �PQ! ! �!!!!!! TTUVUVTTNNN� TT( T9ˇ TU*,01 :'V & 1 11 9 TTb9(( + , &0 29: '19 & 2 29 (999&�̋ 1 9 T 1( (0 0 T+ ( 9T T' TT ((9 &1 T :1 (: :,(1* +U9U9T : b (' 0 T1T : + (09 &9 9 1 ' 9 19 1:+ &+ + & &9* * 9:1 9 9&& +++ 9T+9 T229 ::1(( a 9 aT 9T ((( + 9 919 11a ' 991 +Tb Wg&' + 'T ' ++����� 9(( &T 9+((KKT ,1 &&+ 9&T , & 99 1* 2* :T9 +TS ' 9((' 1**111&& ( '99 O 'VT99 0 9 ( +T (0 (9+ &b &U, 1'+ T9 &19 '0((( & '&19 T 11VG && a ,,, 9 , ('T 9((, a&: 119++99 9 :T 9+++* V 1*a ' a0 &, 9T+ +' (X
'6T2 0T : 0: & '��++ 999 9 T'0 ' '9 T2 U9* *,2* 91 & U9 +&9b U9 0 UV :&& + & T 0 +9((&TTTT

˘̌ �̂�̇�̌�������̋�̨̂������̌�������̌ ���� <̌����=��>���̌ ?̇@@A ����������� ����M�O/�̋PC�J� �̌�̂��°̃4°°""5"5#°##$%68*&''(7*)1/.*9*++*,,:0-*12,.30/1&*9,(30123 BC̃�̃Ď �Ę ��=̌ @̂ F̋G�̌ˇ 6Q R*WSXỸ 4̃°̃ ! °̃ °4�4��ˇ!°"�!4�"��;̋5˛̂��� �̌ ��̌  I°°B̃�B̌!�H"=°BJ°HF!K̃�#5L̃#�#5�=C��=���ˆ Z6QPQ̋E�R[*̌OS�'9̃:̃�1̃+&:�̌ >̂��̇ �̌�̌\�̇ �̌̂���̇��=A�̨�I̋ �̌���� [��=̌ˆ NTUVTWXY 4#̃!#̃˜̃ZĽ��= ]̂ [>̌�̇ �J_N.9T̀9+T-9 *a9'9:1+&:&12V,+.T(9b t�̋�D��F<�̨ �̂e]̂ [f_N.9) &:U9(,+9U901*a9'9:1+&:909+-2c9�+̂b��T2KQ̌�L��̌ [��=̌ _8aS9bbT&'2TU*,011.T1:*̀9+(.9:*(11* ,u'(�19�̌QVCT�2JU9�0̌1�:�.T[+-��=&̌(_1.X9*-++V9T(191+b*a9vTHU*,*+̃0QH(w�U**a+.91.V0T(v1̃b#,W91.9V+*̀& 9+̀&:91*2*,'*:T1&*0QN.&(:.T+-9&()&'9bU*01.'2+9-T+b'9(*aT029'91+&:&12,(9bQ TU*,01QX*+VT(1b, TU*,01(*aṽ#*+'9((W1.9'T19VTU901c��=[� [��̌ K̂M_N. ((*:&T19ba99(T0b:.T+-9 a*+'9T(9b :.T+- &(̃ QHw�*a1. VT1b,9TU*,1Q*,1b**+'&-.1&0-(9+̀:9(Q M̨ ����>�̋C̨ x̋��Ǩ�L��̌ @�q_kT0 U,0&:&VT'1&9 '9̀2T1TS*0c̨ =̇̌�c�̋��=_PV1&*0'V'T0 9̀+-9(2*,+.*U9d'T(1̃"U*01.'2 1..99U,'9:1&+::&V&12'&12*Q,, 9Qh1&(:*'9:9b)2NTUVTO':1+&:T0bV&b*U*01.Q C�̂�y̨ _̌69̀&*,(:.T+-9(1.T1T+9VT1b, T+9(,)o9:11*T'T19)&̋̌'&�-�VI9�+̌&*�b=(J(@*��2�*̂,��V��T�21M̌.9�([T�U9��̂T��U*,eI01@aMf_*+2*8,+:(.9T++̀-&:991*9T+9::.*̀9+ VT2 01:.T+-9a99T0bUT2+9(,'1&0b&(:*009:1&*0Q:*9+1T(&0T:(**T:'&-190b9+gT1&.0-9'V9:'T10+&:(U91*19,+V,VV*-+1+TNbT9UV(T0Ob'91.:91+&:'d*((1&+0T-(*a1&*01* �̆�̌K�[̌:̇T̨19̋̌-*_+2NQ.N9.T9U*,*(011*$a+TV1+9*3̀2&*&,0-VT92+b̀&9:V99̀0Tb+&9*(0g2&1*.,1+.9V+*b,: :'9T090+-2Q :,(1*U9+-+*,VQI�̌�=J [��=̌ _X*+(&b901T'WUT':*UU9:&T'Tb'&-.1&0- K[��̌_8NTUV O'91+&:V*-+TU�TbU&0(1+9b)21.9jT'̀ &*0:, *U9(W0',b9(1.9:*(1$9S V1a,9'3*aV*b,:&0-T0bb9'&̀ +&0- 8+U2 0b1. /T1.*'&:/.T+&9(l&*:9( *aj1Q6919+(),+-.T11.99':1+& 2,V,+:.T(9bW&0:',b&0-:0( T̀1&*0W90̀&+*0U901T' .9'V(VT2909-2)&'(*a:,(1*U9+(&0099bQha2*,:.**(91*T0b:TVT:&1 *(1 :*̀9+2:.+-9(QX*+*1.9+:,(1*U9+(W1.91.+99 :*01+&),1W2*,+:*01+&),1&*0&(1TSb9b,:1&)'9T0b&(UT1:.9b)2:*(1+9:*̀9+2:.+-9( VV9T+T(9V+T1'&0 &19U(Q NTUVTO'9:+&:QÎ�����̌˙_haNTUVTO'9:+&:gT(,0T)'91* 2*,+U919+ a*1(1C*�a�,�+̌.���+�V�+*1[:��=1.̌9_VN*.g9:+*-(+1&b*a+T*bU�.b&1&,*0&T:'T.0T9+(b9*0+&*01-.9+iO0j2Nbhk&a89+N9O0l:m9g&''T)V9V9bTo+,Q(n19*b,+TU9::*19+bg&0&-''2)Q9+9Tb09S1U*01.WT0b 9S1+9U9g9T1.9+9̀901QG̋���̇�p��̂ˆ̆ �̌̌�>�̂@�q_81TS&(&UV*9b*0-+* +9:9V1( �����K̨ ��[��=̌ _N. :.T-91.T1g&'+:*̀9+1. :*(1*a(1*+U(a+*U�,1'129+̀:9(1.TT9b9'&̀9+b +91&':(*U9+(0X'*+&bTW&0 :.T+-9b1*1.9(1*+U�+99+̀9QT::*+bT0:9g&1./.TV9+"# *a1.9X'+&bTj1T1,1 Qr1'&12 K̨ �Ǩ ˝̌�� _N. :*( aV+*b,:&0-909+- 2,V,+.(ba*U�:*̋�UV��̇T�0K&9���:̌*@'�:q1_1.891TSaUV+*U�*(T9'b:,*(01*9U9̀9++2(WV,90+('9*0(g9.S*9UV90-1WT-0b(0 bK̨b�&:��T1p�b *_'TN+.-9T0U*,9+T1&*10*aaT:'9'&1:&91+&:Q&n12*,V,V+T:2.T0(*9ab,9a+'*:U�.T+*-'9Ta*+1.9+9U&11*1.9 1T19Q j, j9'9:1V*+1&*0*a2*+)&'Q1N..T9UV)(1,TT(19&O0W'99&0(:(1T+*&::a:(*90+bb'&TV0-T:&*b+g1+*10.1.1&/0-.U,1VT001&-:&&)V"'T̃9"'&12*9Qa+(.*90TX'*V+&b*TV9j+T2,T19+(9Q1T&'&0 -*8V9|01n&*90+6T~1'&O0+9�-0hPr(
K9M*g,Tj+:)R'98(9Y(0899+|̀+/-02O-QV1h.,1d9+(:j&.UV,T0(9*1(+*1T&z*001"1#V.#T+*17-2{.+*T,UW)V'T*g2:.72&:(*.Q+V)+*&̀'&b9(G����[�̂̌ Ǧ _̌8a99'9̀&b)2T 0 VT'&12*+1.9+&-.1*,1'&s9 @���̋Z��̨��y̨ _̌N.&(U*01.d(:.T+-9(g&')9 (1b9Ta19+VG,̨9)̌''̋&::V[(+�1*(�V=T9̌+91_2/1T**V(19+**b̀a.,+99'9,'-9(.:91ba++&*:1*U�(V9a+,*̀9b&:',9:,Q9VNV.99''&9a:+9(19+&1:*&(&1*2:,*2+*':9,:V(19,1*b+U9:).2T+(9bQ 1)•.9�9a>*b+T9�191>.(&(K.KJb*MĝT�10̌9Q�1̂N*%h_j̀*jl&,b8+-&N01VlPO,*V191j&*10&|*PN0*a*(O9+}+2̀N*&:O,9+|Q.l*U9N%O*l+)8,N(O&0P|9((g&1.0*UT+7,V*+V+*a&11*NTUVTO'9:1+&:Q (*'b(9VT+T19'2T(T0*0!909+-2:.T+-9QA�̨�>�J� �̌��>����̂ ��̌…—kT&'2*,VT2U901&01.9 0:'*(9b90̀9'*V9Q6'9(9T'*g(,a&:&9011&U9a*+b'&̀9+2QX——*j+:U*.9&0b+9V'&0aa(*+*+9UT9*11&*T900!1TTU9),*1.,**1+2&+s*99,:b+,){9+&&0'W-(V19V'9+TT02(U9r90̀&0*&(10(&1VT��T1�>2�̌U9�0̌�1̋�̌'�*��:��T̨��1�&*‡��‡0��W��Qg��,.&(.&0:-TT):9.9a*:,70&0b-T*1+��(T�>̀&†0�-̌(̋̌T�:�:��*�,‡�0�1Q�
—6$8T2:*)02̀:9+9&b9&01:9T+ab99,g(&0'-)–9r:R.T~+8-Obƒ!16*82n*,T+1)�̌T�0�7�T�:�:�*̨,�0�1‡�*�+��:+9*b+&1):2:+TbQ'3&0-⁄‹‹F‹⁄›F‹−‹›Q{.90UT7&0-2*,+VT2U901WV'9T(9.T̀92*,+)&'*+T::*,010,U)9+T̀T&'T)'9QC̋ �̌̂ �̌��̌…ha2*,:.*(91*V2*,+)&'1T':T1&*00*1'&(19b*0 +g9) 1*+V+*̀&b9b)2NTUVTO'9:1+&:W2*,T+9V &0-(* *09g.*&(0*1T,1.*+s 1*T:1T( VT2 01-91*aNT TO'91+:Qn*,)9T1.9+(71.11.&(,T,1.*&sbVT+12g&'0*1+'T21.9VT2U9011*.9N&+TUVaT&',T+9O'19*:b1+9&:'&̀T90+b*b+*1&U9(*'2&0bT91'&U9̀9+'21.a9T(V.T&*2U90QN0T1UV1*,T(OQ'j9,::1+.&:aT(&',0+*91(+9UT(V2*0+9(&),''91&a0*+'TV19T2VT2U901(0UT1:b.T9+1-*9,(01T*,21*.,*+&sT9:b:*T,-0910*1+(W(&90+:̀'&,:b9&0‰-�„�“ ”‘b&(:*009:1&*0Q 

https://1N..T9UV)(1,TT(19&O0W'99&0(:(1T+*&::a:(*90+bb'&TV0-T:&*b+g1+*10.1.1&/0-.U,1VT001&-:&&)V"'T�9"'&12*9Qa+(.*90TX'*V+&b*TV9j+T2,T19+(9Q1T&'&0-*8V9|01n&*90+6T~1'&O0+9�-0hPr(K9M*g,Tj+:)R'98(9Y(0899+|`+/-02O-QV1h.,1d9+(:j&.UV,T0(9*1(+*1T&z*001"1#V.#T+*17-2{.+*T,UW)V'T*g2:.72
mailto:��UV���T�0K&9���:�*@'�:q1_1.891TSaUV+*U�*(T9'b:,*(01*9U9`9++2(WV,90+('9*0(g9.S*9UV90-1WT-0b(0bK�b�&:��T1p�b*_'TN+.-9T0U*,9+T1&*10*aaT:'9'&1:&91+&:Q&n12*,V,V+T:2.T0(*9ab,9a+'*:U�.T+*-'9Ta*+1.9
https://U9(W0',b9(1.9:*(1$9SV1a,9'3*aV*b,:&0-T0bb9'&`+&0-8+U20b1./T1.*'&:/.T+&9(l&*:9(*aj1Q6919+(),+-.T1
mailto:��'&�-�VI9�+�&*�b=(J(@*��2�*�,��V��T�21M�.9�([T�U9���T��U*,eI01@aMf_*+2*8,+:(.9T++`-&:991*9T+9::.*`9+VT201:.T+-9a99T0bUT2+9(,'1&0b&(:*009:1&*0Q


	 

�� � � �       � � �  � � � ��  �  

 �   �  �    � �

  �  � �    
=::"""l'TECC>. 
~ ELECTRIC TAMPA 

,, AN EMERA COMPANY �� � �
� #̂ W< _#� $ �����;;&&&LLMMNN&&OOLL XXX& ?b�� SS55TT��UU WW??XX?? TTYYUU+M+M+MVVV��� +M+M+M WWW555�))$$ �� j�

XXXXNN
Naaa # #� � aa �N P&�P)[O # M � �#� # � ) � ������

���������� ��� 
�"# �$%�&�'�#��(�)$�*�� ����+,-- �� ���./0/�/1"̆2�3�45̌�̂6�07 ��"�8�9-˙�6�:;̋�<̨<=̋°>?̃@?°??̋? �̨��̨̋ °!°̋ Ą� �̆ �̂BC�D�E����F��̆ �̌�̂  ��"�N̂CR̂N#��bCFF#�Ȯ�tN� �wFRN#�*l���̂������BC �?̋̃Sj̃Y°?̋SűY°u]!?̨̋]j<̨v! �y•†y{‡{…�—–…ƒ…}•� 
E����F�/̆O#�$̌L�P̂�Q��MR$̇�L#�Ĕ G̃�HI���������̂ �J�����!S�5BT��KU�+MV�W?X?<=55YU+M W5ST5:ZN[$#�\.R&ON#ORO'#�QMR$L# ]T�:&ZN[$ ]_ ` ;&LMN&OL�3:[)#aa�QY�+&MR$#L# ]ST5T�3�U)a#̂ W?X?=5T_YU Ẁ<]>5X_=̀?" 3$)N#'N&)O�QMR$L# 5ST T ?Qa#RO/O#$LP2$RÔ N&)O�.#'MRO&̂b ?< ? =" b�"[$'MR$L# S5T�U+MV�W?X??<]TYU+M W <T:a)$&cR�d$)̂ �̂0#'#&eN�2RZ W55]E����F�������� f̃g̋ hij"RN�� #N� R2��Z���C�F�k�F�l�������� ẀSXTS f̃g̋ hijj�̇m���F�k �����+#n%# )N&'c�NMRN�P)[�R%#�o##OeRP&OL $o&a�#a#'N$)O'RaPaRN#aX�2)�M#ae�'[N�c)pO�)O�'a[N#$�ROc�pR̂N6�p R$#O)�)OL#$�&O'a[c&OL�R$#b&NRO' #O%a)e#p&NM�P[$o&aX"M)[ac�P)[pRON�N)�bR&a&O�P)[$�eRPb#ON6�P)['RO�$#q[#̂N�R�eRPb#ON�#O%#a)e#�oP�'Ra&OL�̀5<@]]<@?̀??�)$�&̂beaP�[̂#�R�$#L[aR$�#O%#a)e#�ROc�Rcc$#̂ �̂&N�N)�2/Qr�3XrX�s)Z�<5<5̀6�2RbeR6�:a)$&cR�<<T<5@<<5̀X 

xyz{�|�}~�| 

mailto:�&'�#���()�$�*�+,���-�-�./��0/��/�1�"�2��34�5�6��0�7"�8��9-�6���:;��<<�=�>�?�@?�??�?�������!���A�����BC�D�E����F�������


	
�� 	� 
 

�
�
  
� 	
 
 
 
 

		 	


    
  

 
  



 
    
  

 
   
  

    
   




 
  
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
     


 


  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
�
 � 
 �
  
 
 
  
 
 

  
 
 
 

 
 

   

 
   
 
 
  

  � 

 
 


  
  
 
  
 
  

 
 
  
 

 
� � � 
 
  
 
 
  
 
 

 
  
 
 
  

 
  
 




  
 
 
  


 
 

J 

TI 

• CHAT NOW 

� ˆ'̂ 4& ˆ LH�˜̃K ]̋ ˆ BH B �! !�̨ �!!̃ ! Q��S
IJ� ˛IJ� ˛ !!� �LL ;; L�;; !

L9 ˜ �H�
�̋˛̃̂ ˛

ˆ !

���°��� ������� ���������������˘ˇ "#̃ $̋�̌ �̂̇ ˝̨ %E �̂'3(̇��*̋ )̨ �!˜̨�*+,,7�--./:019+2/; � :;@A0.- -&3�(�44*56&'�F7 899ˇ<=, >?7 B0CD---=�=�̃̃G!�̂ �̨̋̋ ǑLH�H
̨̇#̋�̨̂J̃GH�̋˛̃H�̇˝̨�P̃ �̨̃ P̋Q̃ ]̋̃ �̂̇ ˝̨Q���N L̃�̂ �L�̂ Z̨̃,̋�P+-̨#CS�1̋1 ij\ j! k̨� l̇jL m#n� o�J!�̂ �̨̋S!̇QH S̨ =GH�̋ °̨̃ �̨̂  -1[+1[+-+0K̀̃ �̋]�7̌̃̆ Ĥ�4�̇^̋�̨̂(4̀ (3b�c* \̌ B967̌ <@I7̌ BǨ7\?K _ aKĜ �̂]̋ $;̇Q �̨G�̇ ˜̇ #̨�Ld�<9"I[=��J��!R̃ !̨�P�Q̨ #̨�̃ H�̇˝̨Z,�+-CS11�̋-1[+1[+-+0OL�H
\̌ B967̌ <@I7̌ BǨ7?Sˇ �̂̋OLH˜̨�̋ �Ǫ#!̃ ˆ̨M̨GN�Q��H �̃�P '̀��e�̆���fe�g'�S@Ǫ#!!̋ ���̋$�L M̃�P�H �̃̃PPL�!�M!̨ 6�̇L=L�O��̨� J̇P̃ �̨G�̇L�H �̃̃PPL�!̋ �NS=��̃!�̃ PP���ea�f	�'����̆�g'�
̨�G�̇L�H �̃̃PPL�! ]<#!N�#��J�̋!̇L� 
:9;@°97<@̌B K>;@79;; "I8K̇!̋ �̌=7�6!
#̨˛̃; ḢQ !�$̃!�H =̨̃G H
� #̨LOH�̋˛ !̃" P̃P̋Lˆ���!̃L�P��M�L�P�̨G�̇L�H �̃̋ Q�hS 
=̃GH�̋˛ �̨̋! =K̨̃̃G�H�̨̋$�̋LIJ̨;̨��J̨̋;�!�̋L!M̂� Q̌�̇ >̨!K̨̃�L̨̋$�LIJ;̨ �J̋;!M̂� "̃L��L!:�J�˛̃ "�̋ �̂L̋  "�HH˙̋ G̨=�NLİ ˛̃$�! ;�̃MLM�̂9�̋�L$G ;̇JJ��L!;̃̃MO��̨G9̋�L$G K̇ �P�L! 9̋ML�̋H�̋˛"�̋!̨L̇ˆ̨�̋  ;#̃L�#��P�L@̋O�LH˜̨�̋8�P̃ "�̋ �̨L"�"G9$�̨$++̋ 9 L@�̂ ˇ̃ # L!L�S<9JI
L#̋LT
G!-̃0 HJH�˜̂˝S �̋LG$S!̨��MP ;�̃L̂#�̇L!̨� p 

I7"""�̋ <̨̨̃̂̌"<=<̃�>HJ�J�;̃�!9�R�̃̂!̨L̂; 7I:A6̌< 89@İ�D7L�KN��!$>JP̃ �̨;°$̋ J̇ 
=LU VM̃ Ĝ B�$W̃� X Yˇ �̂!Q�̨G 

��� 

mailto:E'�3�(���*��)*+,,����7-�-!./:019+2/;�:;@A0


	
�� �� � � � � � � � �� �� �� � �� � � �

� �� �� � �� � � �� ������������������������������������������������������
����

� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �
� � � �  � � � � �� � � � � � � � �� �

 � �� �  �� � � � �� � � �

�
� � �� �  � � � �  � � �� � �

� ƒ�

TECO. 
~- TAMPA ELECTRIC 

AN EMERA COMPANY 

Yard project? © 
Avoid damage and fines CALL 

Learn more at TampaElectric.com/811 ® 

TECO. 
~- TAMPA ELECTRIC 

AN EMERA COMPANY 

WAYS TO PAY YOUR BILL 

w~ . ~181 
mail phone on line pay agent 

See reverse side for more information 

A one-stop shop to 
manage your account. 

"" i accoun1.1ecoer-gy.com e • Report an outage 

• Check the status of 
your account 

• Review and pay your balance 

• Access your billing and 
payment history 

• Monitor your energy use 

• Sign up for notifications 
and programs 

Log in at TECOaccount.com today! 

0 0 
WAIT two Start 

business days DIGGING! 

+� 7� �
Ŷ̂7„ ˆ £IJH

j j e
} KHIJF: D7 HGE;<9 C�ƒ� ##

�̂ ���̇ �̌�̋!��#̨�°%˙���̆� � �̌ '0�����51���7*..�92�+��+2*+344=-+4?-.++.AB?���������������() , , /( ;<9: @ DEFGHIJHK6 68C DEFQL<:AMA;<9:N GHIJHKOAP;89: 68RPC SHTUKTUSUV
W55ıłœLšœžıš5X 

ˆ̆��̃����"�#$̂��&�� � �� 6 8: > =78C�<v6r¡7|qWut@� €6:9<@xqusy‹ur6;;A7P ¢° —5…8r t9z?r 7sr ~yy xr ¢D Ĥ„~6x79s:y¤¦<¥�:r=>r|¡5={A�B|8z?"t�~yr sy ‘ÊF°G£—ŶKL<:AMW;<69:Q68 DEFGHIJHK 

L:M89;<9=N?8=78C EG H5<6A7A: 6:>6@AB? DFHIJKOYW&$P;<A%&$6;8&9&%:̂9X%#:9Q@M6<8?8RPNC D SHTUKTUSUV *
_ _ _

� � •† � ‡† �~ † � ����—|}|||
pjjjgg]̂ _̀ababcdef hf̀ifdbî dh id i ifdkdbicdĥ iablmdnoidafdadffbeadkfic eb

qrstuvrwvqxwyzvr{|yw}r~trvryuvstyu wqvy yqyyqqs t …uvw~…xrs— –rzrz–0
"

t�w�~…~1(}r�y.q.2++2344+4+ 
� ���̂ #ƒ &$ƒ� ⁄̂̆�‰ ��"����‹���‹��!�"���#�‰�°̂��›"%���̆−"̋‹��̌���‰%& ���„���—�—��„̌�−„��”��!"��#̂ #�̂Y�°#�̂�“‘##̂°’‚™f‚™‚‚fffŁŒŒf‚‚fŠŸŸ‚Ÿ‚‚‚‚‚‚‚fŸŽfŽ™Ÿ Z�[�2 \/ 

magarm
Received



	
� �� �  � � � � � � � � � �� ��  � �� �  � �     � ��� �� �  � � �� � � �� � � �� � ��� � ��� �� � � � � � ��� �� � � � �� � ��� � �� �� � � � � � � �� �� �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ��� �� �� � � � � � � � ��� � � �� � � � ��� �� �� � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � �� � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � ���� � � � �� � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �� � � ��� �� � � � �� � � � �� � �� ��� � �  �� � � � �� � � � � � � � ��� �� � ��� � � � � � � ��� �� �� � � � �� ��� �� � � � �� � �� ��� � � �� � � � �� �� �� � � � � �� � �� � � �� �� �� �� � �� � � � �� � � � � � �� � �� � �� �� �

� �� � � �� � �� � �� � � � � � � � �� � �� � �� �� � � � �� � � � �� �� � � � ��� � � � �� � � �� � � �� � �� � � ��� � � � � � ���� �� � � � � � � � ��� �� � � � � ��� �� � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � � ����� � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � �� � � �� �� �� � ��� � �� � � �� � �� � �� � �� � ��� � � � � � �� �� ��� � � � � � � �� ��� �� ��� � �� � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � �� ��� �� � �� � � �� � � � �� � � � �� � � �� � �� � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � �� � ��� � �� � � � � �� �� � �� �� � � � � � � �� � �� � � �� � �� �� �� �� � � �� � � � � � � � �� �� �� � � � � � � � � � ��� � � � � � � �� � � � ����� � � � � �� � � �� �� � � � � � � �� � � �� �� � �� � � ��� � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ��� � �� � �� � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ��� � � � �� � � � � �� � � �� �� �� � � � �� � � � � �� � � �� � �� � ����

~'4TECC>. 
~. TAMPA ELECTRIC 

., AN EMERA COMPANY 

˝##°°####$$'''""°° ˝ �PQ! ! �!!!!!! TTUVUVTTNNN� TT( T9ˇ TU*,01 :'V & 1 11 9 TTb9(( + , &0 29: '19 & 2 29 (999&�̋ 1 9 T 1( (0 0 T+ ( 9T T' TT ((9 &1 T :1 (: :,(1* +U9U9T : b (' 0 T1T : + (09 &9 9 1 ' 9 19 1:+ &+ + & &9* * 9:1 9 9&& +++ 9T+9 T229 ::1(( a 9 aT 9T ((( + 9 919 11a ' 991 +Tb Wg&' + 'T ' ++����� 9(( &T 9+((KKT ,1 &&+ 9&T , & 99 1* 2* :T9 +TS ' 9((' 1**111&& ( '99 O 'VT99 0 9 ( +T (0 (9+ &b &U, 1'+ T9 &19 '0((( & '&19 T 11VG && a ,,, 9 , ('T 9((, a&: 119++99 9 :T 9+++* V 1*a ' a0 &, 9T+ +' (X
'6T2 0T : 0: & '��++ 999 9 T'0 ' '9 T2 U9* *,2* 91 & U9 +&9b U9 0 UV :&& + & T 0 +9((&TTTT

˘̌ �̂�̇�̌�������̋�̨̂������̌�������̌ ���� <̌����=��>���̌ ?̇@@A ����������� ����M�O/�̋PC�J� �̌�̂��°̃4°°""5"5#°##$%68*&''(7*)1/.*9*++*,,:0-*12,.30/1&*9,(30123 BC̃�̃Ď �Ę ��=̌ @̂ F̋G�̌ˇ 6Q R*WSXỸ 4̃°̃ ! °̃ °4�4��ˇ!°"�!4�"��;̋5˛̂��� �̌ ��̌  I°°B̃�B̌!�H"=°BJ°HF!K̃�#5L̃#�#5�=C��=���ˆ Z6QPQ̋E�R[*̌OS�'9̃:̃�1̃+&:�̌ >̂��̇ �̌�̌\�̇ �̌̂���̇��=A�̨�I̋ �̌���� [��=̌ˆ NTUVTWXY 4#̃!#̃˜̃ZĽ��= ]̂ [>̌�̇ �J_N.9T̀9+T-9 *a9'9:1+&:&12V,+.T(9b t�̋�D��F<�̨ �̂e]̂ [f_N.9) &:U9(,+9U901*a9'9:1+&:909+-2c9�+̂b��T2KQ̌�L��̌ [��=̌ _8aS9bbT&'2TU*,011.T1:*̀9+(.9:*(11* ,u'(�19�̌QVCT�2JU9�0̌1�:�.T[+-��=&̌(_1.X9*-++V9T(191+b*a9vTHU*,*+̃0QH(w�U**a+.91.V0T(v1̃b#,W91.9V+*̀& 9+̀&:91*2*,'*:T1&*0QN.&(:.T+-9&()&'9bU*01.'2+9-T+b'9(*aT029'91+&:&12,(9bQ TU*,01QX*+VT(1b, TU*,01(*aṽ#*+'9((W1.9'T19VTU901c��=[� [��̌ K̂M_N. ((*:&T19ba99(T0b:.T+-9 a*+'9T(9b :.T+- &(̃ QHw�*a1. VT1b,9TU*,1Q*,1b**+'&-.1&0-(9+̀:9(Q M̨ ����>�̋C̨ x̋��Ǩ�L��̌ @�q_kT0 U,0&:&VT'1&9 '9̀2T1TS*0c̨ =̇̌�c�̋��=_PV1&*0'V'T0 9̀+-9(2*,+.*U9d'T(1̃"U*01.'2 1..99U,'9:1&+::&V&12'&12*Q,, 9Qh1&(:*'9:9b)2NTUVTO':1+&:T0bV&b*U*01.Q C�̂�y̨ _̌69̀&*,(:.T+-9(1.T1T+9VT1b, T+9(,)o9:11*T'T19)&̋̌'&�-�VI9�+̌&*�b=(J(@*��2�*̂,��V��T�21M̌.9�([T�U9��̂T��U*,eI01@aMf_*+2*8,+:(.9T++̀-&:991*9T+9::.*̀9+ VT2 01:.T+-9a99T0bUT2+9(,'1&0b&(:*009:1&*0Q:*9+1T(&0T:(**T:'&-190b9+gT1&.0-9'V9:'T10+&:(U91*19,+V,VV*-+1+TNbT9UV(T0Ob'91.:91+&:'d*((1&+0T-(*a1&*01* �̆�̌K�[̌:̇T̨19̋̌-*_+2NQ.N9.T9U*,*(011*$a+TV1+9*3̀2&*&,0-VT92+b̀&9:V99̀0Tb+&9*(0g2&1*.,1+.9V+*b,: :'9T090+-2Q :,(1*U9+-+*,VQI�̌�=J [��=̌ _X*+(&b901T'WUT':*UU9:&T'Tb'&-.1&0- K[��̌_8NTUV O'91+&:V*-+TU�TbU&0(1+9b)21.9jT'̀ &*0:, *U9(W0',b9(1.9:*(1$9S V1a,9'3*aV*b,:&0-T0bb9'&̀ +&0- 8+U2 0b1. /T1.*'&:/.T+&9(l&*:9( *aj1Q6919+(),+-.T11.99':1+& 2,V,+:.T(9bW&0:',b&0-:0( T̀1&*0W90̀&+*0U901T' .9'V(VT2909-2)&'(*a:,(1*U9+(&0099bQha2*,:.**(91*T0b:TVT:&1 *(1 :*̀9+2:.+-9(QX*+*1.9+:,(1*U9+(W1.91.+99 :*01+&),1W2*,+:*01+&),1&*0&(1TSb9b,:1&)'9T0b&(UT1:.9b)2:*(1+9:*̀9+2:.+-9( VV9T+T(9V+T1'&0 &19U(Q NTUVTO'9:+&:QÎ�����̌˙_haNTUVTO'9:+&:gT(,0T)'91* 2*,+U919+ a*1(1C*�a�,�+̌.���+�V�+*1[:��=1.̌9_VN*.g9:+*-(+1&b*a+T*bU�.b&1&,*0&T:'T.0T9+(b9*0+&*01-.9+iO0j2Nbhk&a89+N9O0l:m9g&''T)V9V9bTo+,Q(n19*b,+TU9::*19+bg&0&-''2)Q9+9Tb09S1U*01.WT0b 9S1+9U9g9T1.9+9̀901QG̋���̇�p��̂ˆ̆ �̌̌�>�̂@�q_81TS&(&UV*9b*0-+* +9:9V1( �����K̨ ��[��=̌ _N. :.T-91.T1g&'+:*̀9+1. :*(1*a(1*+U(a+*U�,1'129+̀:9(1.TT9b9'&̀9+b +91&':(*U9+(0X'*+&bTW&0 :.T+-9b1*1.9(1*+U�+99+̀9QT::*+bT0:9g&1./.TV9+"# *a1.9X'+&bTj1T1,1 Qr1'&12 K̨ �Ǩ ˝̌�� _N. :*( aV+*b,:&0-909+- 2,V,+.(ba*U�:*̋�UV��̇T�0K&9���:̌*@'�:q1_1.891TSaUV+*U�*(T9'b:,*(01*9U9̀9++2(WV,90+('9*0(g9.S*9UV90-1WT-0b(0 bK̨b�&:��T1p�b *_'TN+.-9T0U*,9+T1&*10*aaT:'9'&1:&91+&:Q&n12*,V,V+T:2.T0(*9ab,9a+'*:U�.T+*-'9Ta*+1.9+9U&11*1.9 1T19Q j, j9'9:1V*+1&*0*a2*+)&'Q1N..T9UV)(1,TT(19&O0W'99&0(:(1T+*&::a:(*90+bb'&TV0-T:&*b+g1+*10.1.1&/0-.U,1VT001&-:&&)V"'T̃9"'&12*9Qa+(.*90TX'*V+&b*TV9j+T2,T19+(9Q1T&'&0 -*8V9|01n&*90+6T~1'&O0+9�-0hPr(
K9M*g,Tj+:)R'98(9Y(0899+|̀+/-02O-QV1h.,1d9+(:j&.UV,T0(9*1(+*1T&z*001"1#V.#T+*17-2{.+*T,UW)V'T*g2:.72&:(*.Q+V)+*&̀'&b9(G����[�̂̌ Ǧ _̌8a99'9̀&b)2T 0 VT'&12*+1.9+&-.1*,1'&s9 @���̋Z��̨��y̨ _̌N.&(U*01.d(:.T+-9(g&')9 (1b9Ta19+VG,̨9)̌''̋&::V[(+�1*(�V=T9̌+91_2/1T**V(19+**b̀a.,+99'9,'-9(.:91ba++&*:1*U�(V9a+,*̀9b&:',9:,Q9VNV.99''&9a:+9(19+&1:*&(&1*2:,*2+*':9,:V(19,1*b+U9:).2T+(9bQ 1)•.9�9a>*b+T9�191>.(&(K.KJb*MĝT�10̌9Q�1̂N*%h_j̀*jl&,b8+-&N01VlPO,*V191j&*10&|*PN0*a*(O9+}+2̀N*&:O,9+|Q.l*U9N%O*l+)8,N(O&0P|9((g&1.0*UT+7,V*+V+*a&11*NTUVTO'9:1+&:Q (*'b(9VT+T19'2T(T0*0!909+-2:.T+-9QA�̨�>�J� �̌��>����̂ ��̌…—kT&'2*,VT2U901&01.9 0:'*(9b90̀9'*V9Q6'9(9T'*g(,a&:&9011&U9a*+b'&̀9+2QX——*j+:U*.9&0b+9V'&0aa(*+*+9UT9*11&*T900!1TTU9),*1.,**1+2&+s*99,:b+,){9+&&0'W-(V19V'9+TT02(U9r90̀&0*&(10(&1VT��T1�>2�̌U9�0̌�1̋�̌'�*��:��T̨��1�&*‡��‡0��W��Qg��,.&(.&0:-TT):9.9a*:,70&0b-T*1+��(T�>̀&†0�-̌(̋̌T�:�:��*�,‡�0�1Q�
—6$8T2:*)02̀:9+9&b9&01:9T+ab99,g(&0'-)–9r:R.T~+8-Obƒ!16*82n*,T+1)�̌T�0�7�T�:�:�*̨,�0�1‡�*�+��:+9*b+&1):2:+TbQ'3&0-⁄‹‹F‹⁄›F‹−‹›Q{.90UT7&0-2*,+VT2U901WV'9T(9.T̀92*,+)&'*+T::*,010,U)9+T̀T&'T)'9QC̋ �̌̂ �̌��̌…ha2*,:.*(91*V2*,+)&'1T':T1&*00*1'&(19b*0 +g9) 1*+V+*̀&b9b)2NTUVTO'9:1+&:W2*,T+9V &0-(* *09g.*&(0*1T,1.*+s 1*T:1T( VT2 01-91*aNT TO'91+:Qn*,)9T1.9+(71.11.&(,T,1.*&sbVT+12g&'0*1+'T21.9VT2U9011*.9N&+TUVaT&',T+9O'19*:b1+9&:'&̀T90+b*b+*1&U9(*'2&0bT91'&U9̀9+'21.a9T(V.T&*2U90QN0T1UV1*,T(OQ'j9,::1+.&:aT(&',0+*91(+9UT(V2*0+9(&),''91&a0*+'TV19T2VT2U901(0UT1:b.T9+1-*9,(01T*,21*.,*+&sT9:b:*T,-0910*1+(W(&90+:̀'&,:b9&0‰-�„�“ ”‘b&(:*009:1&*0Q 

https://1N..T9UV)(1,TT(19&O0W'99&0(:(1T+*&::a:(*90+bb'&TV0-T:&*b+g1+*10.1.1&/0-.U,1VT001&-:&&)V"'T�9"'&12*9Qa+(.*90TX'*V+&b*TV9j+T2,T19+(9Q1T&'&0-*8V9|01n&*90+6T~1'&O0+9�-0hPr(K9M*g,Tj+:)R'98(9Y(0899+|`+/-02O-QV1h.,1d9+(:j&.UV,T0(9*1(+*1T&z*001"1#V.#T+*17-2{.+*T,UW)V'T*g2:.72
mailto:��UV���T�0K&9���:�*@'�:q1_1.891TSaUV+*U�*(T9'b:,*(01*9U9`9++2(WV,90+('9*0(g9.S*9UV90-1WT-0b(0bK�b�&:��T1p�b*_'TN+.-9T0U*,9+T1&*10*aaT:'9'&1:&91+&:Q&n12*,V,V+T:2.T0(*9ab,9a+'*:U�.T+*-'9Ta*+1.9
https://U9(W0',b9(1.9:*(1$9SV1a,9'3*aV*b,:&0-T0bb9'&`+&0-8+U20b1./T1.*'&:/.T+&9(l&*:9(*aj1Q6919+(),+-.T1
mailto:��'&�-�VI9�+�&*�b=(J(@*��2�*�,��V��T�21M�.9�([T�U9���T��U*,eI01@aMf_*+2*8,+:(.9T++`-&:991*9T+9::.*`9+VT201:.T+-9a99T0bUT2+9(,'1&0b&(:*009:1&*0Q


	 

�� � � �       � � �  � � � ��  �  

 � �  �  � �

  �  � �    
=::"""l'TECC>. 
~ ELECTRIC TAMPA 

,, AN EMERA COMPANY �� � �
� #[#� $ �����::&&&JJKKLL&&MMJJ Q VVVQ& >>�� QQ��RR UUVV 22RR>>> SKSKSKTTT���>>>>>> SKSKSK UUU�))$$ �� k�

VVVVLL
L^^^ # #� � ^̂ �L N&�N)XM # K � �#� # � ) � ������

���������� ��� 
�"# �$%�&�'�#��(�)$�*��+�+,�-��.��/0��10��2�+�̆3,-��"̌,�̂�10�4��5 ��6"˙�7814̋�̨9:�̋°;;̃<=°̋> �̨��̨̋ °!°̋ ?̨� �̆ �̂@A�B�C����D��̆ �̌�̂  ��"�L̂AP̂L#��aADD#�Ṁ�vL� �wDPL#�*m���̂������@A �>̋\h̃2°>̋\k̋2°̃Q!>̋gQg;̨̋g̋  �y•†y{‡{…�—–…ƒ…}•� 
C����D�0̆M#�$̌J�N̂�O��KP$̇�J#�C̆ Ẽ�FG���������̂ �H�����!=�@>��IR�SKT�U>V>;<++2RSK UQ< 39WLX$#�YZP&ML#MPM'#�OKP$J# ;=�9&WLX$ U\\==<:&JKL&MJ�]9X)#̂̂�O2�S&KP$#J# ;==Q�]�R)̂#[ UV<+̀_2R U++_;Q=V<Q+Q" a]$)L#'L&)M�OKP$J# = +\̀` + <̀Ô#PM0M#$JN,$PM[L&)M�Z#'KPM&[a = >;̀  >Q̀" a�"X$'KP$J# =Q>�RSKT�U>V>>;Q̀2RSK UQ;<9̂)$&bP�c$)[[�5#'#&dL�,PW U+_\C����D�������� ẽfghijh"PL�� #L� P,��W���A�D�l�D�m�������� U+Q_V<3 ẽfghijhk�̇n���D�l �����S#o%# )L&'b�LKPL�N)X�P%#�p##MdPN&MJ $p&̂�#̂#'L$)M'P̂N̂PL#̂ V�,)�K#̂d�'XL�b)qM�)M�'̂XL#$�PMb�qP[L4�q P$#M)�)MJ#$�&M'̂Xb&MJ�P$#a&LPM' #M% )̂d#q&LK�NX$p&̂V"K)X̂b�N)XqPML�L)�aP&̂&M�N)X$�dPNa#ML4�N)X'PM�$#rX#[L�P�dPNa#ML�#M%#̂)d#�pN�'P̂&MJ�3+;sQQ;s>3>>�)$�[&ad̂N�X[#�P�$#JX̂P$�#M%#̂)d#�PMb�Pbb$#[[�&L�L)�,0Ot�]VtV�u)W�;+;+34�,PadP4�9̂)$&bP�;;̀;+s;;+3V 

xyz{�|�}~�| 

mailto:�&'�#���()�$�*�+�+��,-��.�/�0��10�2��+�3�,�-�"�,��1��04�5��6�"�7��814��9�:��;�;�<=�>��������!���?�����@A�B�C����D�������


	
�� 	� 
 

�
�
  
� 	
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

		 	


    
  

 
  



 
    
  

 
   
  

    
   




 
  
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
     


 


  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
�
 � 
 �
  
 
 
  
 
 

  
 
 
 

 
 

   

 
   
 
 
  

  � 

 
 


  
  
 
  
 
  

 
 
  
 

 
� � � 
 
  
 
 
  
 
 

 
  
 
 
  

 
  
 




  
 
 
  


 
 

J 

TI 

• CHAT NOW 

� ˆ&' 1 4ˆ ˆ HD�˜̃ ]G \̋ ˆ <D < �! !�̨ �!!̃ ! O��R
EF� ˛ EF� ˛ !!� �HH 66 H� !

H4 ˜ �D�
ˆ̨� ˛˜˝

ˆ !

���°��� ������� ���������������˘ˇ "#̃ $̋�̌ �̂̇ ˝̨ %&0̂�'0�̇(��̋1̨ ˛̃�*,,) !�*+2+�,̌--3,4.5//4-/,-/2�62547869:5;<==>?-@�(1*&'�A�B�B�̃̃C!�̂ �̨̋̋ ǨHD�D
̨̇#̋�̨]F̃CD�̋˛̃D�̇˝̨�L̃ �̨̃ L̋Õ \̋̃ �̂̇ ˝̨O���J H̃�̂ �H�̂ Ỹ̨,̋�L/Z̨#?�RZ̋> hi3 i! j̨� k̇iH l#m� n�F!�̂ �̨̋R!̇OD R̨BCD�̋ °̨̃ �̨ -Z[+Z[+-+=Ĝ̃ �̋\�̌5̆̃ D̂�1�̇]̋�̨] 1 0̀ �b* 3̌ <4N5̌ 2:E5̌ <Ǧ539G GC_̂�̂\̋ $6̇O (̨�C�̇ _̨̇̃#�(Hc�24a"E[B��F��!P̃ !̨�L�Ǫ #̨�̃ D�̇˝̨Y,�/Z?RZ>�̋-Z[+Z[+-+=KH�D
3̌ <4N5̌ 2:E5̌ <Ǧ59Rˇ �̂̋KHD˜̨�̋ �K̨#!̃ ˆ̨ĮCJ�O��D �̃�L '_��d�̆���ed�f'�R:K̨#!!̋ ���̋$�H Ĩ�L�D �̃̃LLH�!�I!̨ N�̇HBH�K��̨� ḞL̃ �̨C�̇H�D �̃̃LLH�!̋ �JRB��̃!�̃ LL���d̀�e	�'����̆�f'�
̨�C�̇H�D �̃̃LLH�! \2#!J�#��F�̋!̇H�#̨˛̃6 ḊO !�$̃!�D B̨̃C D
� #̨HKD�̋˛ !̃" L̃L̋Hˆ���!̃H�L��I�H�L�̨C�̇H�D �̃̋ O�gR 
746:°452:̌< G86:5466 "EMǑ B�̇ ˇ̨58!NB̃CD�̋˛ �̨̋! B̃CD�̋˛ �̨̋!G�̋$EF�̋! Ġ!̋� �!6̨̃ H̨�H6̨ F6 Î� G̨̃�̨̋$�HEF6̨��F̋6!�HÎ� "̃H��H!7�F�˛̃ "�̋ �̂H̋  "�DD˙̋ C̨B�JHĖ ˛̃$�! 6�̃IHI�̂4�̋�H$C 6̇FF��H!6̃I�4̋�H$C Ġ �L�H! 4̋IH�̋D�̋˛6̃K�̨C "�̋!̨Ḣˆ̨�̋  6#̃H�#��L�H:̋K�HD˜̨�̋M�L̃ "�̋ �̨H"�"C4$�̨$++̋ 4 H:�̂ ˇ̃ # H!H�R24FE
H#̋HS
C!-̃= DFD�˜̂˝R �̋HC$R!̨��IL 6�̃Ĥ#�̇H!̨� o 

"˝2̨̃"2�DF8F�4P�!̨ˆ "E5"�˛ˇ̂2B̃�6�̃!�̃̂ H62�5NH�5J�$8E7M4L �̨6 ˝FQ̌Ė G:�!;F˜ °$˙ 
BHT UĨ Ĉ <�$Ṽ� W Xˇ �̂!O�̨C 

��� 



                      

 

 

 

       

     

WYNNMERE EAST 

C O M M U N I T Y D E V E L O P M E N T D I S T R I C T 

Payment Authorization No. 237 

4/20/2023 

Item Invoice FY 2023 

No. Payee Number General Fund 

1 Aqualis 

Maintenance - Inspection: April 2023 PSI-2020-124295 $ 422.54 

TOTAL $ 422.54 

Board Member 



 

   

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

AQUALIS 

I I I I I 

New Restoration and Recovery Services, LLC 
dba Aqualis 

Bill To: 
Wynnmere East CDD Invoice # PSI-2020-124295 

c/o Amy Champagne Invoice Date: April 19, 2023 

3501 Quadrangle Boulevard Due Date: May 19, 2023 

Suite 270 
Orlando, FL 32817 
champagnea@pfm.com 

Qty Unit Description Rate Amount Tax 

1 Per Job April Maintenance - Inspection/Debris 
Removal 

422.54 422.54 

Service Location 
PFM Group - FL - Wynnmere East Ruskin - Ruskin 
Ruskin, FL 33570 

Notes: 
Stormwater Full Service: Preventative Maintenance + 
Inspection 
Full inspection and vegetative maintenance of above-
ground stormwater assets 
Full inspection and maintenance of underground assets 
Removed trash and debris from site 
No significant sediment accumulation that would disrupt 
stormwater flow 
All stormwater assets functioning as intended 

SubTotal $ 422.54 
Tax $ 0.00 
Total $ 422.54 

Amount Due $ 422.54 

Please remit payment to: 

NEW RESTORATION AND RECOVERY 
SERVICES 
PO BOX 670612 
DALLAS TX 75267-0612 

Terms: Net 30 Days 

We very much appreciate your business! |  2510 Meridian Pkwy, Suite 350    Durham, NC 27713  |  (888) 590-9685 

https://www.google.com/search?gs_ssp=eJzj4tVP1zc0TDMzrsw2KM42YLRSNaiwsExMTk0zTzQ2Njc0MU60tDKoMExOMUg2N7AwSTEzTjZNM_diTywsTczJLAYAMKcSIg&q=aqualis&rlz=1C1CHBD_enUS925US925&oq=aqualis&aqs=chrome.2.69i60j0j46i175i199j69i59j69i60j69i65l2j69i60.4224j0j7&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8
champagnea
Received

mailto:champagnea@pfm.com


AQUALIS Stormwater Inspection + Maintenance Report 

Work Order Overview 

Site Number Wynnmere East Ruskin 

City Ruskin 

State FL 

Client/Customer PFM Group - FL - Wynnmere East Ruskin - Ruskin 

Client WO/PO/Permid # 

Service Completion Date 4/18/2023 

Arrival Time 11:25 AM 

Departure Time 1:13 PM 

Time on Site 1.80 Hours 

Vendor/Contractor Aqualis 

Vendor Work Order # W-94132 

Inspector's Name James King 

Has there been a rain event in the last 48 hours? Yes 

Service Type Stormwater Service 

Service Description SW: Full Service Preventative Maintenance + Inspection 

Plans were available? Yes 

Stormwater Control Measure (SCM) Assets on site: 

# of Ponds (Dry or Wet) 2 

# of Curb Inlets/Drop Inlets/Catch Basins 0 

# of Dry Wells 0 

# of Flumes (concrete or rip rap) 0 

# of Fountains or Aerators 0 

# of SW Lift Station 0 

Receiving Dock (dock drain, sump pump, trench drain,
etc.) N/A 

# of Wetlands or Preserves 0 

# of Bioretention Cells 0 

# of Grassed Swales 1 

# of Oil Water Separator(OWS) / Proprietary Device(s) 0 

# Other Green Infrastructure (Green Roof, etc.) 1 

Other SCM 



Preventative Maintenance Activities: 

All SCM Assets on site were inspected, maintained, and
documented 

Yes 

Outfall/discharge identified as Daylights to natural area 

Outfall/discharge maintained Yes 

Are there vegetated SCM assets on site? Yes 

Outside dam slope maintained Yes 

Outlet Control Structure/Riser structurally inspected Yes 

Water level is currently at normal pool, or low flow
elevation 

Yes 

Vegetation has been maintained away from the fenceline NA 

Turf was mowed to height within compliance Yes 

If present, invasive or nuisance vegetation was managed Yes 

If present, native vegetation was pruned of dead material
or left to thrive 

Yes 

Sediment was managed at the following asset(s) during
Preventative Maintenance 

N/A 

If present, floatable trash/debris was removed from
Manholes or Catch Basins 

Yes 

Trash and Debris Volume removed from site (42-gal bags) 2 

The following observation(s) will be monitored, and not
logged as a Found in Field 

N/A 

Observations requiring additional review or corrective
action were logged in Found in Field 

N/A 

Additional observations, activities, or items in progress
performed during Preventative Maintenance 

Inspected and maintained stormwater assets. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Pre-Work and Post-Work Photos 

Pre-Work Photos 

Post-Work Photos 



 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

aqualisco.com | 855.890.6390 

https://aqualisco.com


 

 
 

 
 
 

  

Wynnmere East Community 
Development District 

Review of Monthly Financials 



 

  

 
    

  

 

 

  

 
 

 
 

 

  

    
  

 

  
 

  

     

 
 

Wynnmere East CDD 
Statement of Financial Position 

As of 3/31/2023 

Current Assets 
General Checking Account 
Assessments Receivable 
Deposits 
Assessments Receivable 
Debt Service Reserve Series 2016 
Revenue Series 2016 
Prepayment Series 2016 
Acquisition/Construction Series 2016 

Total Current Assets 

Investments 
Amount Available in Debt Service Funds 
Amount To Be Provided 

Total Investments 

Total Assets 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Deferred Revenue 
Deferred Revenue 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 
Revenue Bonds Payable - Long-Term 

Total Long Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

General Fund Debt Service Fund 

Assets 

$252,068.34 
2,296.16 
2,825.00 

$4,517.64 
193,137.50 
455,177.26 

1,016.98 

$257,189.50 $653,849.38 

$0.00 

$257,189.50 $653,849.38 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

$6,421.06 
2,296.16 

$4,517.64 

$8,717.22 $4,517.64 

$0.00 

$8,717.22 $4,517.64 

Capital Projects Fund 

$28.95 

$28.95 

$0.00 

$28.95 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

General Long-Term 
Debt 

Total 

$0.00 

$252,068.34 
2,296.16 
2,825.00 
4,517.64 

193,137.50 
455,177.26 

1,016.98 
28.95 

$911,067.83 

$649,331.74 
4,475,668.26 

$5,125,000.00 

$649,331.74 
4,475,668.26 

$5,125,000.00 

$5,125,000.00 $6,036,067.83 

$6,421.06 
2,296.16 
4,517.64 

$0.00 $13,234.86 

$5,125,000.00 

$5,125,000.00 

$5,125,000.00 

$5,125,000.00 

$5,125,000.00 $5,138,234.86 

https://4,517.64
https://2,296.16
https://6,421.06
https://4,517.64
https://8,717.22
https://4,517.64
https://8,717.22
https://4,517.64
https://2,296.16
https://6,421.06
https://653,849.38
https://257,189.50


 

  
    

  

   

 
  
    

      

  
    

     

Net Assets 
Net Assets, Unrestricted 
Net Assets - General Government 

Current Year Net Assets - General Government 

Net Assets, Unrestricted 
Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Net Assets, Unrestricted 
Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

Wynnmere East CDD 
Statement of Financial Position 

As of 3/31/2023 

General Fund 

($6,961.01) 
166,123.74 
89,309.55 

$248,472.28 

Debt Service Fund Capit

$405,263.52 
244,068.22 

$649,331.74 

al Projects Fund 

$28.54 
0.41 

$28.95 

General Long-Term 
Debt 

$0.00 

Total 

($6,961.01) 
166,123.74 
89,309.55 

405,263.52 
244,068.22 

28.54 
0.41 

$897,832.97 

$257,189.50 $653,849.38 $28.95 $5,125,000.00 $6,036,067.83 



 

Wynnmere East CDD 
Statement of Activities 

As of 3/31/2023 

Revenues 

On-Roll Assessments 
On-Roll Assessments 

Total Revenues 

Expenses 

Supervisor Fees 
Insurance 
Trustee Services 
District Management 
Dissemination Agent 
District Counsel 
Assessment Administration 
Postage & Shipping 
Legal Advertising 
Contingency 
Meeting Room 
Web Site Maintenance 
Dues, Licenses, and Fees 
Electric 
Aquatic Contract 
Amenity - Insurance 
General Insurance 
Landscaping Maintenance & Material 
Interest Payments 

Total Expenses 

Other Revenues (Expenses) & Gains (Losses) 

Interest Income 
Interest Income 
Interest Income 

Total Other Revenues (Expenses) & Gains (Losses) 

Change In Net Assets 

Net Assets At Beginning Of Year 

Net Assets At End Of Year 

General Fund 

$189,853.08 

$189,853.08 

$3,200.00 
3,098.00 
1,858.69 

19,999.98 
1,250.00 
4,683.67 
5,000.00 

6.24 
1,975.56 
1,645.00 

125.00 
440.00 
175.00 

14,718.31 
4,936.08 
2,036.00 
3,787.00 

31,874.00 

$100,808.53 

$265.00 

$265.00 

$89,309.55 

$159,162.73 

$248,472.28 

Debt Service Fund Capital Projects Fund 

$373,534.46 

$373,534.46 $0.00 

$136,246.88 

$136,246.88 $0.00 

$6,780.64 
$0.41 

$6,780.64 $0.41 

$244,068.22 $0.41 

$405,263.52 $28.54 

$649,331.74 $28.95 

General Long-Term 
Debt 

Total 

$0.00 

$189,853.08 
373,534.46 

$563,387.54 

$0.00 

$3,200.00 
3,098.00 
1,858.69 

19,999.98 
1,250.00 
4,683.67 
5,000.00 

6.24 
1,975.56 
1,645.00 

125.00 
440.00 
175.00 

14,718.31 
4,936.08 
2,036.00 
3,787.00 

31,874.00 
136,246.88 

$237,055.41 

$265.00 
6,780.64 

0.41 

$0.00 $7,046.05 

$0.00 $333,378.18 

$0.00 $564,454.79 

$0.00 $897,832.97 

https://649,331.74
https://136,246.88
https://136,246.88
https://373,534.46
https://373,534.46
https://248,472.28
https://159,162.73
https://89,309.55
https://100,808.53
https://31,874.00
https://3,787.00
https://2,036.00
https://4,936.08
https://14,718.31
https://1,645.00
https://1,975.56
https://5,000.00
https://4,683.67
https://1,250.00
https://19,999.98
https://1,858.69
https://3,098.00
https://3,200.00
https://189,853.08
https://189,853.08


Wynnmere East CDD 
Budget to Actual 

For the Month Ending 3/31/2023 

Year To Date 
Actual Budget Variance FY 2023 

Adopted 
Budget 

Revenues 

On-Roll Assessments $189,853.08 $96,075.00 $93,778.08 $192,150.00 
Carry Forward 0.00 12,966.00 (12,966.00) 25,932.00 

Net Revenues $189,853.08 $109,041.00 $80,812.08 $218,082.00 

General & Administrative Expenses 

Supervisor Fees $3,200.00 $4,800.00 ($1,600.00) $9,600.00 
D&O Insurance 3,098.00 1,729.00 1,369.00 3,458.00 
Trustee Services 1,858.69 2,000.00 (141.31) 4,000.00 
District Management 19,999.98 20,000.00 (0.02) 40,000.00 
Field Management 0.00 500.00 (500.00) 1,000.00 
Engineering 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) 6,000.00 
Dissemination Agent 1,250.00 2,500.00 (1,250.00) 5,000.00 
District Counsel 4,683.67 6,000.00 (1,316.33) 12,000.00 
Assessment Administration 5,000.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 5,000.00 
Reamortization Schedule 0.00 125.00 (125.00) 250.00 
Arbitrage 0.00 250.00 (250.00) 500.00 
Audit 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00) 5,000.00 
Postage & Shipping 6.24 250.00 (243.76) 500.00 
Copies 0.00 50.00 (50.00) 100.00 
Legal Advertising 1,975.56 750.00 1,225.56 1,500.00 
Meeting Room 125.00 300.00 (175.00) 600.00 
Contingency 1,645.00 6,750.00 (5,105.00) 13,500.00 
Office Supplies 0.00 125.00 (125.00) 250.00 
Web Site Maintenance 440.00 1,350.00 (910.00) 2,700.00 
Dues, Licenses, and Fees 175.00 87.50 87.50 175.00 
Electric 14,718.31 14,000.00 718.31 28,000.00 
Aquatic Contract 4,936.08 3,000.00 1,936.08 6,000.00 
General Insurance 3,787.00 2,114.00 1,673.00 4,228.00 
Property & Casualty 2,036.00 1,110.50 925.50 2,221.00 
Irrigation Maintenance 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00) 5,000.00 
Landscaping Maintenance & Material 31,874.00 29,000.00 2,874.00 58,000.00 
Flower & Plant Replacement 0.00 1,750.00 (1,750.00) 3,500.00 

Total General & Administrative Expenses $100,808.53 $109,041.00 ($8,232.47) $218,082.00 

Total Expenses $100,808.53 $109,041.00 ($8,232.47) $218,082.00 

Income (Loss) from Operations $89,044.55 $0.00 $89,044.55 $0.00 

Other Income (Expense) 

Interest Income $265.00 $0.00 $265.00 $0.00 

Total Other Income (Expense) $265.00 $0.00 $265.00 $0.00 

Net Income (Loss) $89,309.55 $0.00 $89,309.55 $0.00 

1 of 1 



 

 
 

 
 
 

 

Wynnmere East Community 
Development District 

Staff Reports 



 

 
 

 
 
 

 

Wynnmere East Community 
Development District 

District Counsel 



 

 
 

 
 
 

 

Wynnmere East Community 
Development District 

District Engineer 



 

 
 

 
 
 

 

Wynnmere East Community 
Development District 

District Manager 



 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 

Wynnmere East Community 
Development District 

Supervisor Requests 
and Audience Comments 


	MEETING AGENDA
	Consideration of Minutes of the April 5, 2023 Board of Supervisors Meeting
	Review of Letter fromThe Supervisor of Elections, Hillsborough County
	Consideration of Resolution 2023-09, Approving a Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 2024 and Setting a Public Hearing Date Thereon
	Ratification of Payment Authorization No. 235
	Consideration of Payment Authorization Nos. 236 & 237
	No. 236
	No. 237

	Review of Monthly Financials
	Staff Reports
	District Counsel
	District Engineer
	District Manager

	Supervisor Requests and Audience Comments



